IRISH BEACH WATER DISTRICT MEETING PACKET
July 13, 2024




WATER DISTRICT

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE IRISH BEACH WATER DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REX DUNNING FIREHOUSE, 15401 FOREST VIEW ROAD, MANCHESTER, CA 95459
Saturday, July 13, 2024, 10:00 A.M.

PLEASE NOTE: The July 13, 2024, regular bi-monthly meeting of the Irish Beach Water District Board of Directors will be
held via ZOOM teleconferencing and in person meeting at Firehouse. Irish Beach Water District directors/employees will be
emailed an invitation to the meeting with a link to log-in to the meeting. The Meeting Packet can be accessed at
https://www.ibwd.org/index.html

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86472968508 ?pwd=S7acxmIFAnbXmawg6101sKhz8YyZBo.1

Meeting ID: 864 7296 8508
Passcode: 432858

Dial by your location:

+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcnwDb006y

Agenda
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS. (ISRAEL).

PUBLIC INPUT: PUBLIC COMMENTS, INCLUDING TOPICS ON THE AGENDA. A MAXIMUM OF FIVE (5) MINUTES
ALLOWED FOR EACH PRESENTATION. (ISRAEL)

OLD BUSINESS:

A. DISCUSSION AND OR ACTION: BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE UPDATE REVIEW OF FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024
LINE- ITEM BUDGETED V. ACTUALS. (OTTOBONI)

B. DISCUSSION AND OR ACTION: REPORT FROM THE BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE — UPDATE ON THE
DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL AUDIT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING 9/30/22. (MURRAY, OTTOBONI)

C. DISCUSSION AND OR ACTION: REPORT FROM THE PROP 218 COMMITTEE. (ACKER, HACKETT, OTTOBONI)

D. DISCUSSION AND OR ACTION: SMALL COMMUNITY DROUGHT RELIEF GRANT ADMINISTRATION &
OVERSIGHT. (ACKER, DIAL, FORBES, HACKETT, MURRAY)

NEW BUSINESS:
A. DISCUSSION AND OR ACTION: REPORT FROM THE BUDGET COMMITTEE - BOARD CONSIDERATION OF THE
PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2024-25 BUDGET. (OTTOBONI)

B. DISCUSSION AND OR ACTION: REPORT FROM THE WATER SYSTEM MANAGER - DISTRICT RESPONSE TO
TIMBER HARVEST PLAN 1-24-00075.



COMMUNICATIONS AND CORRESPONDENCE. (ISRAEL)

CONSENT CALENDAR:

A. TREASURER'S REPORT, CHECKS ISSUED.

B. WATER STORAGE FACILITIES/CONVEYANCE LOSS REPORT.
C. ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE COMMITTEE REPORT

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MAY 11, 2024 REGULAR MEETING.

EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION.

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION: SUBDIVISION (A) OF CALIFORNIA
GOVERNMENT CODE §54956.9: WILLIAM H. MOORES ET AL. V. IRISH BEACH WATER DISTRICT, MENDOCINO
SUPERIOR COURT NO. SC-UK-CV-G-09-0054665-000; First District Court of Appeal No. A151867.

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION: SUBDIVISION (A) OF CALIFORNIA
GOVERNMENT CODE §54956.9: WILLIAM H. MOORES ET AL. V. IRISH BEACH WATER DISTRICT, MENDOCINO
SUPERIOR COURT NO. 23CV00273

C. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT (Govt. Code § 54957): OPERATOR LEVEL 1 AND SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE
BOARD

ADJOURNMENT. (ISRAEL)

ASSISTANCE WILL BE PROVIDED TO DISABLED PERSONS WHO REQUIRE IT TO PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING.
PER GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS §54950-54963.

PUBLIC RECORDS ARE AVAILABLE PER CALIFORNIA PUBLIC RECORDS ACT GOVERNMENT CODE §6250-6276.48,
UNLESS THEY ARE EXEMPT UNDER PUBLIC RECORDS ACT §54957.5.



PUBLIC INPUT




OLD BUSINESS: A. DISCUSSION AND OR ACTION: BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE UPDATE REVIEW OF FISCAL
YEAR 2023/2024 LINE- ITEM BUDGETED V. ACTUALS

Irish Beach Water District

negative =
Profit and Loss under budget
positive =
October 1, 2023 - July 7, 2024 over budget
Budget to Date
Total Comments 77% of Year Difference
Income
411.000 Water Sales 2,325
411.100 Residential Water Usage 26,810
Total 411.000 Water Sales 29,135 estimated through 6/30 35,019 (5,884)
421.000 Water Services -
Total 421.000 Water Services 201,000 accrued through 6/30 206,874 (5,874)
421.500 Water Services - Other -
Total 421.500 Water Services - Other 4,237 late fees - 4,237
Total 410.000 Operating Revenues 234,372 242,353 (7,981)
490.000 Non-Operating Revenues -
Total Income 234,372 242,353 (7,981)
Expenses -
500.000 Operating Expenses -
Total 510.000 Source of Supply 4,519 8,899 (4,379)
Total 530.000 Water Treatment 23,348 33,907 (10,559)
Total 540.000 Transmission & Distribution 25,034 35,671 (10,637)
Total 550.000 Customer Accounts 2,869 5,830 (2,961)
Total 500.000 Operating Expenses 55,771 84,307 (28,536)
560.000 Administrative & General -
561.000 Salaries 28,674 23,704 4,970
Total 562.000 Office Supplies & Other Expense 13,915 19,190 (5,275)
563.000 Contractural Services - -
Total 563.100 Legal Attorney 55,415 49,863 5,551
563.200 Auditor contract 8,900 fully accrued 8,900 -
563.300 Accounting Consultant 800 2,685 (1,885)
563.400 Engineering 47,408 accrued through 6/30 47,408 (0)
Total 564.000 Property Ins, Injuries & Damage 18,102 14,394 3,708
Total 565.000 Employee Retirement & Benefits 12,399 11,936 463
569.000 Other Administrative Expenses 510 510
Total 560.000 Administrative & General 186,123 176,007 10,116
570.000 Other Operating Expenses (1,391) - (1,391)
Total 570.000 Other Operating Expenses 3,122 3,644 (522)
Total 590.000 Non-Operating Expenses 145 5,600 (5,455)
Total Expenses 245,161 269,558 (24,397)
Net Operating Income (10,789) (27,205)



OLD BUSINESS: B. DISCUSSION AND OR ACTION: REPORT FROM THE BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE — UPDATE
ON THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL AUDIT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING 9/30/22




OLD BUSINESS: C. DISCUSSION AND OR ACTION: REPORT FROM THE PROP 218 COMMITTEE

2002 Prop 218 - Greater than 40 year
Parcel List for reactivation of assessments

» Updated parcel list obtained from county

* Updated list compared to previously assessed parcels to
insure consistency with past assessment practice

* 2002 Engineering Report
* Assessment worksheets from 2004 to 2012

* With help from HH and JM, mismatches were reconciled
and noted on worksheet, these include

* Parcels not having a reasonable possibility of requiring water service and
not previously assessed are marked for exclusion from assessment
* Parcel mergers; 2002 list indicates 2 parcels not on current county list and
parcels currently on county list but not on 2002 list were matched-up
* Correction of typographical errors in the list presented in engineering
report
* Those had been corrected by the time the assessments began in 2003



AVM OYUVAVN LS8FL|  21020cC€E) lun|  ¥E

| AMH S 0S8%1] 910202€1L Lun| €€
AVM OHUVAVN [187L| GL0C0CEL lun| <€

| AMH S 02871 +10202€L Lun| 1€
AVM OHEVAVN LZ8yL| €1020CE) ljun| O€

| AMH S 008%L] ¢1020Z€EL Lun| 6¢
AVM OHEVAVN L08YL| 11020CE) lun| 8¢
AVM OHAVAVYN 000%7| 0102021 Ljunf  £¢
AVM OYUVAVN 16/7L| 60020CE) Lun|  9¢
AVM OHAVAVYN 05871 80020CEL Lwun|  S¢
AVM OHEVAVN 0¥87L|  20020C€E) lun|  ¥¢
AVM OHAVAVYN 0€87L[ 900202EL Lwun| €2
AVM OHEVAVN 0¢87L| G0020CE) lun| ¢
AVM OHAVAVYN 00871 ¥0020CEL Ljunf 1¢
AVM OHEVAVN 06.7L| €0020CE) lun| 0¢

INON| <¢colocel ‘OlleABN 0871 Ljun apnjox3 1s1| [gosed Z0Qg U0 JoN
MOJa( }0| JuUBdEeA ‘B]qEp|Ing Jeadde ,ussog

L AMH S 0871 120L0ZEL lwun| 6}
AVM OYEVAVN |8/7L| 020L0CE) lwun| 81
AVM OHAVAVYN LLLYL] 61010CEL Lunf 24l

L AMHS 0271 810L0CEL Lwun| 9t
AVM OHAVAVYN L9/pL  L10102EL Lwun| S)
AVM OHEVAVN LS/PL| 91L0L0CEL lun| ¥l
AVM OHAVAVYN LELyL SL0LO0CEL lwn| €
AVM OHEVAVN LOLFL| #10L0CEL lwun| ¢l
AVM OHAVAVYN 00271 110L0CEL Ljunf b
AVM OHEVAVYN 0¢/7L| 0L0L0CEL lwun| 0}
AVM OHAVAVYN 0€27L 6001L0CE1 ljun| 6
AVM OHEVAVN Ov.FL| 800L0CEL lun| 8
AVM OHAVAVYN 05271 L001L0CEL Lwn[ £
AVM OHEVAVYN 09271 900L0CE) bun| 9
AVM OHAVAVYN 02271 S00L0CEL bwn| S
AVM OHEVAVN 08271 #00L0CEL ljun| ¥
AVM OHAVAVYN 92271 €00102E1 bun| €
AVM OHEVAVYN 99/71| 200L0CEL lun| ¢
AVM OHAVAVYN 95271 100102EL Lun /

aav sniis NdV S8JoN 40 |9 Aunood Jad buiuoz wn SjusWWoY

unoy




AVM OYYVAVN 100SL| ¥10702E) Lun| ¢l
AVM OYYVAVN G20SL| €10v0ZEL yun| L2
¥d HOV34 HSIYI 1S0S)L|  Z10¥0zE) Lun| 02
¥ HOV349 HSIYI §206L]|  L10V0ZEL Lun| 69
¥d HOV3A HSIYI L0LSL| 010702E) Lun| 89
¥a HOV349 HSIYI 00L6L| 600%0ZEL Lun| 49
¥d HOV34 HSIYI 050SL| 800702¢E) Lun| 99
AVM OYYVAVN 020SL| 200%0ZEL Lun| 99
AVM OYYVAVN 000SL| 900702€) Lun|  ¥9
AVM OYYVAVYN 08671 S0070ZEL Lun| €9
AVM OYYVAVYN 026V #00702E) Lun| €9
AVM OYYVAVYN 09671 €0070ZEL Lun| 19
AVM OYYVAVYN 0S6v1| 200702E) Lun| 09
AVM OHYVAVWN 0¥67L|  L00V0ZEL Lun| 6
10 VIONVYO 086€Y| 120€0CE] Lun] 89

10 VIOYY9 000vy| 0Z0€0ZE) Lun| 2§

10 VIOHYO 020%7| 61080ZEL Lun| 99

10 VIOYVD 0S0vy| 810€02€E) Lun| S

AVM OYYVAVYN L2Z6v)L| Z10€0ZE) Lun|  ¥§
AVM OYYVAVWN L067L| 910€0ZEL Lpun| €S
AVM OAON 180v¥| S10€0ZEL Lun| ¢S
AVM OAON 190¥¥| ¥10€02€E1 Lun| 1§
AVM OAON L0vy| €10€02€E) Lun| 09
AVM OAON L20vb| 210£02€El Lwun| 6%
AVM OAON 100v¥| 110€02€E) Lun|  8¥
AVM OAON 000¥¥| 010£02€E1 Lwn| ¥
AVM OAON 0v0v¥| 600£02€E1 Ljunf 9
AVM OYYVAVWN 1987L| 800€0ZEL Lwn| S
AVM OYYVAVYN 128V1| Z00€0ZE) Lwun| v
AVM OAON 0/07p| 900£02€1 Lwn| €
AVM OYYVAVN 0Z6v1| S00£02E) Lwun| ¢
AVM OYYVAVYN 00671 +00€0ZEL Lwn| Iy
AVM OYYVAVN 08871| €00£02€E) Lun|  Ov
AVM OYYVAVWN 04871 Z00€0ZEL Lun| 6€
AVM OYYVAVYN 09871| 100E0ZEL Ljun| 8¢
AVM OYYVAVN 9671 02020ZEL yun|  2€
AVM OYYVAVYN ¥S871| 610202E) Lun|  9€
| AMH S 0187L| 81020ZEl Lun|  S€




0l

10 SSvd OTTVIN G26E¥| 200L1ZEL Zyun| 601

10 SSVd OTTvI 1LG6Ep| 1001 1L2EL zwn| 801

¥d HOV34 HSIYI 06€SL|  600902€) Lun| 201

¥ HOV349 HSIYI 0¥ZGL| 80090ZEL Lwun| 901

¥d HOV34 HSIYI 05¢S)L|  £00902€E) lun| SOb

¥ HOV349 HSIYI 092GL| 90090Z€ L Lwun|  ¥0l

¥d HOV3A HSIYI 0/2SL|  S00902€) Lun| €01

¥ HOV349 HSIYI 08261 +0090ZEL Lwun| 201

| AMH S 00¥GL| €0090Z€} Lyun[ 10}

¥ HOV349 HSIYI 00€GL| Z0090ZEL wun| 001

¥d HOV34 HSIYI 09€SL|  100902€E) Ljun| 66

¥a HOV34A HSIYI G226 910S0ZEL Lun| 86

¥d HOV3A HSIYI 152SL|  §10S02E) Lun| 26

| AMH S 0¥ZGL| ¥10S0ZEL Lun| 96

¥d HOV34A HSIYI 622SL| €10S02E) Lun| 96

| AMH S 00ZGL| Z10S0ZEl Ljun|  ¥6

¥d HOV34 HSIYI 102SL|  110S02E) Lun| €6

Ya HOV3A HSIYI 18LGL| 010S0ZEL Lun| <6

¥a HOV3A HSIYI 191SL| 600S02€E) Lun| 16

4a HOV3A HSIYI L#LGL| 800S0ZEL Lun| 06

¥d HOV3A HSIYI L2151 £00S02€E) ljun| 68

¥ HOV349 HSIYI 0£2GL| 900S0ZEL Ljun| 88

¥d HOV34d HSIYI 022S)L| S00S02€E) 10] Sly} ojul pebisw $0050ZE L Ljun| /8
INON| +00S0ZEL G0-050-2¢) oyl pabisy | Jun|dPNOX3

¥a HOV3A HSIYI 0215L] €00S02€E) Lun| 98

¥a HOV3A HSIYI 061LGL| Z00S0ZEL Lun| S8

¥d HOV3A HSIYI 0Z1SL|  100S02ZE) Lun| 8

10 VIOYYD 00Lvy| L20v0ZEL Lun| €8

1O VIOHYD 0/0%7| 920¥0ZEL Ljun| <8

| AMH S 09061 S20v0ZEl Ljun| 18

| AMH S 070SL| #20v0Z¢l ljun| 08

| AMH S 020GL| €20%0ZEl Lun| 61

1O VIOHYO 000S)| 220v0ZEl Lun| 84

10 VIOYVD LSIvy| 120v0zel yun| 2L

L0 VIOHYO L0LyYy| 020¥0ZEL Lun| 92

AVM OYYVAWN L¥6¥L| 210v0ZEL ypun|  SZ

AVM OYYVAVYN 196v1| 910702E) Lun|  ¥.

AVM OYYVAWN 18671 S10¥0ZEL Lwunf €L




Ll

40 IMNVIONCd 18L7y| €10CLCEL zwn| Lyl
dd IMVTONOd 108vy| 210ZLeEl ziun| 9l
410 YNIYV | 28yy| 110C)CElL zwn| Sl

dI0 VNIV |8y 010C)2E) zuwn| vyl

410 YNIYV 1G8¥7| 600C)CEL zwun| Evl

dI0 VNIV |98vy| 800C)CE) Zun| ¢yl

410 YNIYV 188¥y| L00C)CElL zwn| Wl

dI0 VNIHY |06y 900C)2E) ziun| 0Fl

410 YNIYV | ¢6vy| S00C)CEl zwun| 6€l

dI0 VNIV | ¥v6vy| #00C)2E) ziun| 8El

410 YNIYV |S6¥y| €00C)CEL zwun| LEl

dI0 VNIV L96vy| ¢00¢)2E) ziun| 9€l

40 IMVTONCd 1867r| 100C)CEL zwun| SEl
dd SSvd OTIVIN G¢iSL|  Z20L1cEl ziun| Vel
40 SSVd OT1IvIN L0LSL| 920L12E) zwun| €€l
dd SSvd OTIVIN 190S1L| G20l LcEl zwun| c€l
40 SSVd OT1IVIN LE0SL|  ¥20L1cE) zwun| L€l
@y 30vdv1SINOJV LG8ey| €c0Licel ziun| 0€l
AVM SNLdATYONT G26¥)| 2C0L1cEl ziun| 621
AVM SNLdATYONT LG6¥L| 120LicEl ziun| 821
AVM SNL1dATYON3 S¢6¥L| 020L1CEL zwn| L2l
AVM SNLdATYONT 106V 6L0LICEL zun| 9l
AVM SNL1dATYONT 0067} 8l0LLCEL zwun| ¢l
AVM SNLdATYONT 026¥L| LLOLICEL Zun| ¥cl
AVM SNLdATYONT 0S67L| 910L1CEL zwun| €2l
@y 30vdv1SINOJV 008Ey| GlOLicEl Zin| ¢cl
@y 30vdV1SINOJV 098€Y| v10LIcCE) zwn| 1cl
dd SSvd OTIVIN LS6vL| €10L1CEL ziun| 021
40 SSVd OTIVIN GZ6vl| ClOoLIcE) zwun| 611
dd SSvd OTIVIN Lo6YL| L10LLCEL ziun| 81
40 SSVd OTIVIN 006¥L| 0L0LICE) zwn| LI
dd SSvd OTIVIN 0¢6¥L| 6001 1C€EL ziun| 9l
40 SSVd OTIVIN 0S6¥1| 800L1C€E) zwn| S
dd SSvd OTIVIN 046%1| 2001 1CE) zuwn| vl
40 SSVd OT1VIN 000SL| 900412€) zwn| €Ll
10 SS¥d OT1TVIN 056€%| S00L1CEL zuwn| ¢l
40 SSVd OTIVIN 050S1|  #00L12€E) zwn|
10 SSvd OT1IVIN 106€] €00} IcEl ziun| 0l




cl

dy INIOd SS3YdAD 097 €01.02€) gyun| €81
Juiod sseudhd 02271 20120z€) L1-120-2S | mou pabiaw ¢ Jun| 8pPNX3 2202 10 | Z0g uo jou - )si| [90Jed 00z Lol
iod ssaudhp 08/vL|  10120zE) LL-120-ZS | mou pabiswi ¢ Jun|8pPNPX3 220z 10 120z uo jou - 1si| [8oJed Z00Z WwoJ4
HI0 INVTONOd L0EyY| S0CvLcEl zwun| ¢8l
HI0 IMVTONOd LZEvy| v0ChLeEl ziunf[ 181
HI0 NV ONOd | vEvy| €0Cvleel zwun| 081
HI0 IMVTONOd L9Evy| 20ChLeEl ziun| 611
HI0 INVTONOd |8Evy| L0CvLCEL zwn| 811
Ha INVTONOd L2977 #00E1LCEL zwn| L1
Ha IMVTONOd L¥9ry| €00€LCEL zwn] 911
Ha INVTONOd L9977 200ELCEL zun| G2
Ha IMVTONOd 199%F| 100€LCEL zwn| vl
Ha INVTONOd 00877 6£021CEL ziun[ €11
Ha IMVTOINOd 05877 8€0CLCEL zwn| ¢l
¥a SSYd OTIVIN §21GL|  2€021ZEl zunf V2
Ha SSYd OTIVIN LGLGL[ 9€0¢21eEL zwn| 011
¥a INVTONOd 08677 SGE0CILCEL ziun|[ 691
Ha IMVTOINOd 09677 ¥E0CLCEL zwun| 891
Ha INVTONOd 067y €£021CEL ziunf[ 291
¥a IMVTOINOd 026¥y| <CE0CLCEL zwun] 991
¥a INVTOWNOd 00677 1E0ZLCEL ziunf[ 991
Ha IMVTOINOd 1S8FF| 0€0CLCEL zwun] ¥9l
1D YN3YY §¢¢S)| 620C1El ziunf[ €91
10 VN3YVY 05¢S1| 820¢leel zwun] <91
L YN3YV 02¢s)| 220Cieel ziunf 191
Ha IMVTONOd L06YF| 920C1LCEL zwun] 091
Ha INVTONOd L96%7| S20Z1CEL ziun| 651
HI0 YNINY Ov6vy| $20C)eel zwn| 8Gl
0 VNIV 02677 €20212€1 zun| 251
10 VNIV 006%y| ¢C0c)eel zwun] 9G1
0 YNIHY 098%7| 120212€) zun| SS1
HI0 YNINY 0€8vy| 020C)cEl zwn] Y5l
Ha INVTONOd L28ry| 61021CEL ziun| €6l
Ha IMVTOINOd 189%F| 810CLCEL zwn] ¢Sl
Ha INVTOWNOd L0Lry| 21021CEL zunf 16
Ha IMVTONOd LELvy| 910CLCEL zwun| 06l
Ha INVTOWNOd Lvlvy| GLOZILCEL ziun| 6%l
Ha IMVTONOd 19¥y| ¥10CLCEL zwun| 8yl




€l

dd SSIAAAD V3S L v.EF| 80v.L0CEL ghun| 61¢
AVMYEY SSTADAD 18.E7] L0V.L0CEL gunf 8l¢
dd SSIUAD VIS 1S8Ey| 90v.L0C€E) ghun| ZLl2
dd SS3UdAD VIS L06EY| S0¥.L0CE1 gunf 91¢
dd SSIUAAD V3S L6ey| ¥0v.0CE) ghun| GIC
dd SS3UdAD VIS Ly6EY| €0¥.0CE1 gun| ¥ie
dd SSIUAD VIS L96Ey| <0v.L0CE) ghun| €1¢
dd SS3UdAD VIS 186EY| 10¥L0CEL gun| ¢le
IO SSIUAAD 082%L| L1€L0CEL ghun| Hic
dI0 SSFUMAD 04471 0LEL0CEL gunf 01¢
dI0 SSI™UAAD LIV 60€L0C€EL ghun| 602
dI0 SSFHUMAD |87l 80€L0CEL gjunf 80¢
Y LNIOd SS3YdAD SSSyL|  20€20¢€) ghun| 202
dd INIOd SSFHAAD §96¥1L] 90€L0CEL gunf 90¢
Y LNIOd SS3YdAD L09%)L| G0EL0CEL ghun| S0
dd INIOd SSFHAAD SS9%L| +0E€L0CEL gunf v0C
Y LNIOd SS3YdAD SE.¥L| €0€L02€E) ghun| €0¢
dd LNIOd SSFHAAD S9.7L| 20E€L0CEL gunf <0¢
Y LNIOd SS3YdAD LLy)L| 10€L02EL ghun| 102
Ad VSaIW VLTV 05269 602021 gjunf 00¢
dd VSIN VLV 008€Y| 802L0CEL ghun| 661
dd SS3UAAD 0€LEYy| L0CL0CEL gun| 861
dd SSIAAD 09/€9| 902L0CEL ghun| 161
dd INIOd SSFHDAD 096¥L| S0CL0CEL gun| 961
dd LNIOd SS34dAD 0.5¥)L| #02.L0C€E) ghun| G6l
dd LNIOd SSTHHAD 009%L] €02L0CEL gwun| v6l
dd LNIOd SS3ddAD 0L9%)L| 202.0c€E) ghun| €61
dd LNIOd SSFHdAD 029%L] 1L02L0CEL gun| ¢6l
Y INIOd SS3ddAD 0427V LLLLOCEL €0-120-¢€) B 10-LL0-CEL SEM gn 161 1s1| [gosed 200z U0 JoN
NdV mau e uaaib pue sjaaied g pabisw saA
Y LNIOd SS3YdAD 0¥9%L| 0L1202€E) ghun| 06}
dd LNIOd SSTHdAD 099%L] 601.20CEL gun| 681
Y LNIOd SS3ddAD 089%)| 801.02€E) ghun| 88)
dd INIOd SSFHdAD 00.7L] L0LL0OCEL gwun| 281
dd LNIOd SS3ddAD 0¢/¥)L| 901.02€) ghun| 984
dd INIOd SSFHdAD Ov.vL] S0LL0OCEL gwun| 981
Y 30VdV.LSINDIV L09EY| 1000L2EL BaJe 82IAI8S 3pISINQ € Jun|apnjox3 1s1| [gosed 200z U0 JoN
dd INIOd SSFHdAD 05271 v0LL0CEL gwun| v8l1




il

ad M3AIA 1S3404 16261 200€LcEl yiun| 992
ad M3IA 1S3H04 | v2GL[ 900€LZEL ywn| G6G¢
ad M3AIA 1S3404 1€28L] S00€LCEl 12-051-2¢) yum pabispy yun|epnx3
dd SSIHdAD VIS 009€y| 6¥0CECEL 60-080-¢€} SeM guun| ¥S¢ 1s1| [804ed Z00Z U0 JON
AVMYEYd SSTHHAD §2.E7] €10602E1L gunf €9¢
AVMMEYd SSIIdAD LSLEY| 1060ZEL gwn] ¢S¢
AVMIEYd SSTHHAD §¢.€%| 110602EL gunf 15¢
AVMMEYd SS3AdAD LLLEY[ 010602€1 gwun] 08¢
AVMYEYd SSTHHAD L0.E7| 600602E1L gunf 6%
AVMMEYd SS3IdAD 189y 800602€1 gwn| 8¢
AVMYEYd SSTHDAD 199€¥| L00602EL gunf ¥
AVMMEYd SSIIdAD L¥9Ey[ 900602€1 gwn] ¢
AVMYEYd SSTHDAD L 29Ey| S00602EL gunf ¥
AVMMEYd SS3AdAD 109y +00602€1 gwn| e
dd SSTFHYdAD VIS S.5EF[ €0060CE) gunf €¥¢
dd SSIHdAD VIS 095€Y| 200602€1 gwn| ¢ve
dd SSFHYdAD VIS 085€y| 10060CE) gunf{ I¥¢
AVMMEYd SS3IdAD 099¢€| G10802€L gwn] 0¥¢
AVMYEYd SSTHHAD 029€Y| ¥1080CEL gunf 6€¢C
dd SS3HAAD VIS 1L09Ey| €1080C€L gwun] 8€¢
dd SSFLIAD VIS S29¢ey| ¢1080CEL gunf €2
dd SSIHAAD VIS 1G9¢y| 11080C€L gwn] 9¢¢
dd SS34dAD VIS 10.E7[ 01080¢€E) cwun| S€¢C
aAuQ ssaidhD 009sk|  60080z81 67-02€-2€1 NdV S! SIy} SSappe wouy gn| ¥ee 2202 10 | Z0g uo jou - )si| [90Jed 00z Lol
dd SSFIdAD VIS 019¢y[ 80080¢CEL gunf €€¢
dd SS3HdAD VIS 029¢y| L0080Z€L gmn] ¢&C
dd SSFIAD VIS 079€y| 90080¢CEL gunf €2
dd SS3HdAD VIS 059¢y| G0080Z€L gmun] 0€¢C
dd SSTFIdAD VIS 099¢y| ¥0080CEL gunf 6¢¢
dd SS3HdAD VIS 029€y| €0080Z€1 gwun] 8¢
dd SSTFHYdAD VIS 089¢y| <20080¢CEL gunf ZLcc
A4 VSIW VLIV LGLEy| 10080CEL gwn] 9¢¢
AVMIEYd SSTHHAD 029€%| ¥Iv.L0CEL gunf Gcc
AVMMEYd SS3IdAD 0046y €1L1vL02EL gwn| vee
AVMIEYd SSTHHAD 02.E%| ClLvy.L0CEL gunf €c¢
AVMMEYd SSIIdAD 0827 LIv.L0CEL gwn| <¢ee
dd SSFHdAD VIS 108EY| 0L¥L0CE) gunf 1ec
dd SSIHJAO VIS LLLEY| 607L0C€1 gwn] 0¢¢




Gl

dd M3IA 153404 269SL| GL0SLZel ywnl €6¢
ad M3IA 1S3404 68951 ¥10SLCEL ywn| 26¢
dd M3IA 153404 /89GL| €L0S12El ywnl 16¢
ad M3IA 1S3404 169GL] ¢L0SLeEl ywnl 06¢
dd M3IA 153404 689GL| 11L0SLZEl ywnl 68¢
ad M3IA 1S3404 12961 010SL2EL yan| 88¢
dd M3IA 153404 199GL| 600S12¢El ywnl /8¢
ad M3IA 1S3404 16961 80051L2EL yainl 98¢
dd M3IA 153404 S¥9SL| 200S12El ywnl 68¢e
ad M3IA 1S3404 L¥9SL] 90061L2€EL ywnl 8¢
ANON| S00S1Z€El ywnl €8¢
ad M3IA 1S3404 1€98L] +00S1L2EL ywnl 8¢
dd M3IA 153404 12951 €00S1L2El ywnl 182
INON| 2008LcEl ywnl 08¢
dd M3IA 153404 109SL| 100S1LZEl ywnl 6.¢
ad M3IA 1S3404 L0€SL] Lleylegl ywin| 8/¢
dd M3IA 153404 096SL| 9lcrleel ywnl L/¢
ad M3IA 1S3404 0¥6SL| Slevleel ywin| 9/¢
dd M3IA 153404 0€6SL| vlerleel ywnl G/¢
ad M3IA 1S3404 026SL| €levleel ywin| v.e
dI0 MIIA LS3H04 00481 Zlerleel ywnl €/¢
ad M3IA 1S3404 02esL| LiehleEl ywin| z.¢
dd M3IA 153404 00€SL| Olcrleel ywnl 1.
INON| 60¢vicel vwnl 04¢
dd M3IA 153404 16281 L02rleel ywnl 69¢
ad M3IA 1S3404 6228l 90¢hLeel yainl 89¢
dd M3IA 183404 1G8SL| LiiylceEl ywnl /92
da INVTONOd LSvyy| 60LvLCEL ywinl 99¢
dd M3IA 153404 L 26SL| 80L¥lcel ywnl 69g
ad M3IA 1S3404 19681 L0LyLeEl ywnl ¥9¢
dd M3IA 153404 L¥6SL| 90L¥lceEl ywnl €9
ad M3IA 1S3404 1€6SL] SOLyLeEl ywnl 29g
dd M3IA 153404 L2eSL| #0Lyleel ywnl 192
ad M3IA 1S3404 10651 €0LyLeEl ywnl 09¢
dd M3IA 183404 L28SL| 20Lyleel ywnl 662
ad M3IA 1S3404 10851 0L0ELeEL yuun| 8G¢
ad M3AIA 1S3404 182G1| 600€lcEl 800€LZ€ ) Ol pabisy v uun[epnjox3g
ad M3IA 1S3404 19261 800¢€LcElL vin| /G




91

ad M3IA LSTHO4 1E¥GL[  90291cEl yiun| 6¢¢
a4 MIIA 1S3H04 Leval| S0291¢EL viun| 8ce
ad M3IA LS3H04 18€EGL[  #0291cEl yn|  Lcg
a4 M3IIA 1S3H04 19€GL[  €0291¢EL viun| 9ce
ad M3IA LSTHO4 LvEGL| 20291cEl yiun| G6ce
a4 M3IIA 1S3H04 L2eSl| 10291cEl viun|  ce
d10 MIIA 153404 86951| 0Z191¢€E) yiun| €ce
dI0 M3IA 153404 ¥6991| 611912€E) yn| ¢ce
d10 MIIA 153404 88951| 81191¢€E) ynl 1ce
dI0 M3IA 153404 #8991 | Z1191CEL yiun]  0ce
ad M3IA LS3H04 048GL[ 91191cEl yiunl 6le
ad M3IIA 1S3H04 098G1L[ G119l viun| 8le
ad M3IA LS3H04 028GL[ ¥ 191cEl yiunl Llg
10 M3IA 153404 ¥64G1| €1191cE) yiun| 9lg
10 M3IIA 153404 ¥84G1| <L191CE) yiunl Gl
10 M3IA 153404 084G1] 11191cEL yiun| yle
ad M3IA LS3H04 045GL[ 0L 191cEl yiunl €le
ad M3IIA 1S3H04 09551 60191¢€1 viunl ¢le
ad M3IA LS3H04 025GL[ 80191cEl viunl Lig
ad M3IIA 1S3H04 009G1| Z20191cEL viunl 0Le
ad M3IA LS3H04 04¥GL[ 90191c€El yiun| 60¢
ad M3IIA 1S3H04 09¥GL[ S0191cEL viun| 80¢
ad M3IA LS3H04 02vSL|[ #0191c€El yiunl  L0¢
a4 M3IIA 1S3H04 00¥GL[ €0191cEL viun| 90¢
ad M3IA LS3H04 04€GL[ 20191cEl yiun| G0¢
ad M3IIA 1S3H04 09€GL[ 1019LCEL viun| y0¢
ad M3IA LS3H04 122GL|  £20SicEl 81-0G1-¢) 8 21-0S1-C€l SBM viunl  €0¢€ 151l [80Jed Z00Z U0 JON
a4 M3IIA 1S3H04 €89G1[ 92051l viun| ¢0¢
ad M3IA LS3H04 09261 SC0SicEl yiunl 10¢
ad M3IIA 1S3H04 0vLGL| t20G1cEl viun| 00€
ad M3IA LS3H04 022G1| €20SicEl yiun|  66¢
ad M3IIA 1S3H04 00481 ¢c0glcEl viun| 86¢
ad M3IA LS3H04 0¥9GL[ 120SIcEl yiun|  16¢
ad M3IIA 1S3H04 02961 02051l viun|  96¢
ad M3IA LS3H04 00961 610G1cEl yiun|  G66¢
‘PY MIIA1SDI0] LZ/SL| 810S1ZElL 12-0G1-2€) MON 7 Hun|epnjox3 2202 40 1,20 uo jou - Jsi| [821ed g00Z Woi4
'PY MBIA1ISBI0H LLISL|  10G1ZE) 12-0G1-2€) MON v Hun|9pnjox3y 2202 40 |,Z0g U0 jou - 3si| [9osed Z00g Wioi4
ad M3IIA 1S3H04 10481 91061l viun|  ¥6¢




L]

1d SIAFHOH.0 96Svy|  L000€CEL Lyun| €9€
dd INVTONOd 055Fy[ 9000€CEL Lwn] ¢9€
da INVTONOd 09S5¥y|[ S000ECEL Lunf 19¢
dd INVTOWNOd 0S¥y ¥000€CEL Lwn] 09€
da INVTONOd 085yy|[ €000€CEL Lunf 65€
dd INVTONOd 065¥y| 2000€CEL Lwn] 8S€
dad INVTONOd 009%F 1000ECEL Lunf 2S¢

1d SATHOHO Sevib| €c00LzEl £0-004-2€} 20| onox 181 [e02ed 20z 10 Z0OZ UO JON

SEM - "S8Y "OB BaJR 80IAI8S 8pISINO
1d SAZHOH.0 08¥¥¥| CE00LCEL 20-001-2¢| Ziun opNIoXg 1s1| [eosed |,Z0g 40 00T UO JON
SEM - "S8Y "OB BaJR 80IAI8S 8pISINO

dd INVTOWNOd 0297y ¥100LCEL Lwn] 95€
da INVTONOd 0v9py| €100LCEL Lyunf GS€
dd INVTONOd 059%F| ¢L00LCEL Lwn] ¥S8€
da INVTONOd 0999y 1100LCEL Lunf €S€
dd SS3UdAD VIS 065Ey| 1E€00LCEL guun|] ¢S€
dd SSIUAD VIS 0¥SEY|  0€00LCEL gunf{ 15€
dd SS3UdAD VIS 015EY| 62001CEL guun] 0S€
dd SSIHALO VIS 005Ey| 8200LCEL gunf{ 6¥€
dd SS3UdAD VIS 06¥Ey| L200LCEL guun| 8
dd SSIUAD VIS 08¥Ey| 9200LCEl gunf{ Z¥€
dd SS3UdAD VIS 0LFEF| GC00LCEL guun] 9
dd SSIAAAD VIS LLyey| $200LcEl gunf G¥€
dd SS3UdAD VIS L6¥Ey| ¢2001CEl guun| ¥
dd SSIAHAD VIS L1SEy| 1200LcEl gunf €¥e
dd SS3UdAD VIS LySEY| 02001CEL guun| ¢ve
dd SSIUAD VIS LSSEy| 61L001CEL gunf I¥€
Y 30VdV1SINDIV 18.E%| 81001L2€) guun] O¥E
Y 30VdVLSINOIV L1627 LL00LCEL gunf 6€€
a4 30VdVLSINDIV L18EY| 910012€1 guun| 8¢
Y 30VdV.LSINDIV LE8EY| GL00LCEL gunf{ Z€¢
ad M3AIA 1S3H04 L9vGL| 91c9lcel yiun| 9¢e
ad M3AIA 1S3404 62861 ¥1c9lcel yiun| Gee
ad M3AIA 1S3H04 16861 €129lceEl yiun| vee
ad M3IIA 1S3404 6¢4GL| ¢lealeel yiun| ¢€ee
ad M3AIA 1S3404 108G L129lceEl yiun| ¢ee
dd M3IA 1S3404 18¥SL] 0L¢9lcEl yiun| LEe
ad M3AIA LS04 LvvGl| L0291cEl yiun| 0¢e

ol




8l

¥a 1SFYOTTIH L0GEY| €00LETEL gyun| 86¢
¥a 1STFYOTTIH L0SEY| 2001E2EL gyun| 16€
¥a 1SIYOTTIH L0GEY| L00LEZEL gyun| G6¢

@Y 30VdV1SINDIY LELEY| GE00LZEL 10-001-2€) SeM g Jejuso goied abug| e/yun| GBS 18| [sosed |20 40 Z00Z UO 10N

1 2-00€-C€1 XX-0€0-2€}2q pinoys / hun|epniox3 220z 40 1,20 U0 jou - Jsi] [821ed g00g Woi4

61-00£-2€1 1811 200z [utbuo uo odAy / unf3@pnox3 2202 10 ,Z0z U0 Jou - 1si| [391ed Z00g Wol4

1S00Y SATHOH.0 0€evy| 8¥0ZEZEL apnjoul pnoys - d S4Y Lwn| ¥6¢ 181| [8osed Z00g U0 JoN

1S00Y SATHOH.0 0Sevy| L¥0TETEL apnjoul pnoys - d G4y Lwun| €6¢ 181| [sosed 200z U0 JoN

1d S.ATHON,0 00Svy| 6£00ECEL 11-00€-2€1 8 $0-00L-2E} SEM Lywn| 26¢ 181| [8osed 200z U0 JoN
1S00Y S.ATHON0 LOVyY| 8E00£ZEL Lwn| 16E
1S00Y¥ S.AFHOH.0 |8Evy| LE€00ECEL Lwn] 06€
1S00Y SATHON,0 L98Py| 9€00£ZEL Lwn| 68
1S00Y SAFHOHO | vEvy| SE00ECEL Lwun] 88€
1S00Y SATHON.0 L0EYY| VE00EZEL Lwunf /8¢
1S00Y SATHOHO Leyyy| €600€ZEL Lyun| 98¢
1S00Y SATHON,0 09vyy| ZE00EZEL Lwunf 98¢
1d SIA3H0H.0 GESvy| 1€00€CE] Lwn] ¥8€
1S00Y S.ATHON0 OFvyy| 0£00£ZEL Lwn| €8¢
1S00Y¥ S.AFHOH.0 0¥y 6200€CEL Lwn] ¢8€
1S00Y S.ATHON,0 0cvyy| 8200£ZEL Lwn| 18
1S00Y SATHOHO 0Lyyy| L200EZEL Lyun| 08¢
1S00Y S.ATHON,0 00vyy| 9200£ZEL Lwn| 6.8
1S00Y¥ S.AFHOH.0 06Evy| SC00ECEL Lwn] 8.€
1S00Y S.ATHON,0 08Evy| +200£ZEL Lwn| L€
1S00Y¥ S.AFHOH.0 0/Evy| €200ECEL Lwn] 94€
1S00Y S.ATHON,0 09v¥| Z200£ZEL Lwn| G€
1S00Y¥ S.AFHOH.0 0vEry| 0200€CEL Lwn] ¥.€
1S00Y S.ATHON,0 02Ery| 8100£ZEL Lwn| €8
1S00Y SATHOHO 0Lery| ZL0O0EZEL Lyn| ¢lE
1S00Y S.ATHON,0 00€vy| 9100£ZEL Lwn| LLE
1S00Y¥ S.AFHOH.0 06¢vy| S1L00ECEL Lwn] 04€
1S00Y S.ATHON,0 08Z¥y| ¥100£ZEL Lwn| 69
1S00Y¥ S.AFHOH.0 S9vvy| €100€CEL Lwn] 89€
T1d SAFHOY,0 L0SPy| Z100EZEL Lwunf  29¢

'Id $A8104,0 00G77| 1100€2€E 1 6€-00£-2€} MON L3un|apnjox3 2202 10 ,Z0z U0 Jou - 1si| [8o1ed Z00Z Wwol4
T1d SIAFHOY,0 0LSPy| 0100£ZEL Lwn| 99¢
1d SIA3H0¥.0 0¢Svy| 6000€CE] Lwn] §9€
T1d SIAFHOY,0 0£SPy| 8000£ZEL Lwn| ¥9€

L




6l

INON| €20zezel gunf CEv
L0 VS VLIV 000¥L| 2202eeel guun| LEY
INON| 120zezel gun[ Oy
INON| 020Z¢£zEl guun| 62
INON| 6102€2€l gunf[ 8¢y
INON| 8102¢z€l gun| Loy
INON| /10Z€ZEl gun[ 9¢v
INON| 9102¢z€l gun| Scv
INON| 610Z€zEl gunf vev
Q¥ VSaW VLIV LLvEY| ¥10ZEZEL guun| €2
QY VSIW VLTV L6vep| €10Z82El 6uun| ey
INON| Z102¢z€l guun| Ly
INON| 1102€zEl gun[ 0<v
INON| 0102¢z€l gwun| 6Ly
INON| 800Z€ZEl gun{ 8l¥
INON| £002€ZEl guun| Ly
INON| 900Z€zEl guun{ 9lv
INON| 500Z€ZEl guun| Slv
Q¥ VSIW VLTV L¥9ep| €00Z€2El gwn| iy
INON| 200Z€zEl gwun| €l
Q¥ VSIW VLTV 189¢p| 100Z€£2¢El gwn| <y
3INON|  loleeel mwhw:momﬂwso_“w”ww_Mw_muwmwm 81UN| 5pnjox3 1511 001 1207 10 Z00Z UO 10N
¥a L1STFYOTTIH L0SEY| 9101E2€EL gwn| My
¥a 1SIYOTTIH L0GEY| SLOLEZEL gwun| Oly
¥a L1SIFYOTTIH L0SEY| ¥101ECEL gyun| 60¥
¥a 1SFYOTTIH L0GEY| €L0LETEL gyun| 80
¥a 1STFYOTTIH L0SEY| 2L01ECEL gwun| L0¥
¥a 1SIYOTTIH L0GEY| LLOLEZEL gyun| 90¥
¥a 1S3FYOTTIH L0SEY| 0101ECEL gyun| SO¥
¥a 1SFYOTTIH L0GEY| 600LETEL gwun| Y0¥
¥a 1S3FYOTTIH L0SEP| 8001ECEL gyun| €0
¥a 1SIYOTTIH L0GEY| Z00LETEL gyun| <oy
¥a L1SFHOTTIH L0SEY| 9001E2€EL gun| 0¥
¥a 1SFYOTTIH L0GEY| S00LETEL gyun| 00¥
¥a 1STFYOTTIH L0SEY| $001ECEL gyun| 66€

cl




0¢

| AMH S 1209L| 2¥0l2zel pue| sbuel youey S|oyaIN| 8pnjox3 181| [924ed 1,20 40 200Z UO JON
INON| 1¥0C12€El LAMH Buole 1y | pueq aisepm Zhun|apnjox3 11| [99Jed 202 40 200Z U0 JON
INON| 0v0cleEl LAMH Buoje i | pue sisep € Jun|8pnox3 11| [92Jed 1202 40 Z00Z UO JON
INON| 820L12€l LAMH Buole 1y | pueq aisepm € Jun|apnjox3 11| [92Jed 202 40 200Z U0 JON
INON| 12012z€L uononpoud Jaqui abealoy| apnjox3 181| [921ed 1,20 40 200Z UO JON
INON| v10L2zEl pue| sbuel abealoy| apnjox3 181| [801ed |20 10 200 UO JON
3INON| S001L2zEl pue| abue abealoy| apnjox3 181| [921ed 1,20 40 200Z UO JON
¥a IV OWNOd 06vvy| 8lTvlzEl [enuapisal JueseA O|g| 21g1| 8pnjox3 181| [sosed |20 40 Z00Z UO 10N
INON| O0Llvieel [euapisal JuedeA Ojg| 11| 8pnjox3 181| [921ed 1,20 40 200 UO JON
INON| ¢€e0lczel JlIeM 6 Iun amaifepnjox3 181| [801ed |20 10 200 UO JON
3INON| 950l2zEl 2 aml opNjoX 181| [921ed 1,20 40 200 UO JON
-0L2-2€ | SeM uoionpoud Jequiy gl
@y M3IA LS3HOS LO¥SL| S129leeEl asnoyalijueld Jajlepm amdl amaifepnpRx3 151l [89Jed |20z 40 Z0OZ UO JON
@Y 30VdVLSINDIY LELEP| PE00LZEL uleq puiysq amgl opNjoX 181| [801ed |20 10 200 UO JON
[92Jed /0-004-Z€} Sem - 0D AN
INON| 9¥0Z€zEl gunf SS¥
INON| S¥0ZEzEl gunf vsv
INON| ¥¥02ezEl gun| €Sv
¥ SSTHAAD VIS 985Ew| €¥0CETEL gunf ¢sv
INON| Z¥0Zezel gun| LSv
INON| 1¥02€2EL gunf[ 0G¥
¥ VS3NW V11V 009€y| 0v0ZEZEL guun| 6v¥
INON| 6€02€2EL gunf[ 8¥v
INON| 8£0Z¢zEl guun| vy
INON| /€0Z€ZEl gunf[ 9y
INON| 9£0Z€zEl gun| Svv
INON| G€0ZezEl guun| vy
INON| v€02ezEl guun| Evy
INON| €€0zezEl gunf crv
INON| Z€0Zezel gwun| Ly
INON| 1€0Z€ZEL gun[ 0¥y
INON| 0£0Z€ZEl guun| 6EY
INON| 6202€2El gunf[ 8ty
¥ VSaW V11V 0/6€y| 820ZEZEL gun| L&V
INON| /20ZEzEl gunf 9¢tv
INON| 920Z¢zEl gun| SEV
INON| G20zezel gunf[ VeV
INON| +202ezEl guun| €€

€l




¥4

| AMH UInoS|  +¥901¢¢El pue| abuel abeasoy| 8pnjox3 18| [904ed |Z0Z 10 Z0OZ UO 10N

INON| €901ccel dL% 1y afea.oy| opnjox3 1si| [901ed |70 40 Z00Z UO JON

L AMH S GLO9L[ 090LccEl dL® 1o abeasoy | apnjox3 1s1| [9osed |20 40 Z00Z UO JON

dd 1S3HOTH 009¢y|  L60LccEl uoronpoud Jaquij afea.oy| opnjox3 1si| [901ed |70 40 200 UO JON
¥d HOV34 HSIYI 08251 SS0LCZEl uononpoJd Jaquin abealoy|apnjox3 181 [182Jed |,Z0Z 10 2002 UO JON
INON| #50122€l uononpo.d Jaquy) abeaioy| 9pnjox3 181] [80Jed |,Z0Z 40 Z0OZ UO JON

INON| €€012zel pue| abue) abeasoy | apnjox3 18| [904ed 170 40 Z0OZ UO JON

INON| 6¢0l2zel pue| abue. abealoy|apnjox3 181 |921ed 1,202 10 200Z UO 10N

dy VSIW VIV Leeey| 2101L2CEL uononpoJd Jaquun abealoy|apnjox3 181 [182Jed |,Z0Z 10 2002 UO JON
3INON| #¥0LLLEL uononpo.d Jaquy) abeaioy| 9pnjox3 181] [80Jed |,Z0Z 40 Z0OZ UO JON

dy VSIW VLV 000€7| €¥0LLLEL uononpoJd Jaquin abealoy|apnjox3 181 [182Jed |,Z0Z 10 2002 UO JON
Ay VSIN V1TV 05¢ch| ¢r0LLLEL uononpoud Jaqui abeasoy| 8pnjox3 181 [82.ed |,Z0Z 10 Z00Z UO 10N
dy VSIW VLV 09¢2r| Ly0LLLEL uononpo.d Jaquun abealoy|apnjox3 181 [182Jed |,Z0Z 10 2002 UO JON
INON| £€0L11EL uononpo.d Jaqui) abeaioy| 9pnjox3 181] [80Jed |,Z0Z 40 Z0OZ UO JON

dy VSIW VLV L0EEr| CE0LLLEL uononpo.d Jaquun abealoy|apnjox3 181 [182Jed |,Z0Z 10 2002 UO JON
Ay VSIN V1TV 0€¢cy| 6C0LLLEL uononpoud Jaquii abeasoy| 8pnjox3 181 [82.ed |,Z0Z 10 Z00Z UO 10N
Ay VSIW VIV 0Lccy| 220LLLEL uononpo.d Jaquun abealoy|apnjox3 181 [182Jed |,Z0Z 10 2002 UO JON
ay VSIW V1TV 000€y| LLOLLLEL uononpoud Jaquii abeasoy| 8pnjox3 181 [82.ed |,Z0Z 10 Z00Z UO 10N
Ay VSIW VIV 0Lecy| 910LLLEL uononpoJd Jaquun abealoy|apnjox3 181 [182Jed |,Z0Z 10 2002 UO JON
ad VSaIW VLTV 0¥¢cy| L00LLLEL uoronpoud Jaquij afea.oy| opnjox3 1si| [901ed |70 40 Z00Z UO JON
INON| /10LEZEL uononpoJd Jaquin afes.oy| 9pnjox3 181| [921ed 1,20 40 200 UO JON

INON| <2901¢cEl dL %1y youey s|oydIN| 8pPNjoX3 11| [92Jed 202 40 200Z U JON

L AMH S L08SL[ #¥0LcCEl pue| abue. youey s|oydIN| 3pnjox3 181| [gosed |20 40 Z00Z UO JON

L AMH S L0091 €v0LccEl pue| abue. youey s|oydIN| 8pPNjoX3 11| [99Jed 202 40 200Z U0 JON

142




2024 Prop 218 - Water System Upgrade & Sustainability Assessment

o Hazen & Sawyer Reviewed District infrastructure:
o Prepared an inventory of the District's pipelines and completed a failure risk assessment
o Delivered a pipeline condition assessment and recommendations for replacement.
e SCI Consulting Group is Preparing an Engineering Report to Support the 2024 Initiative:
o Incorporated Hazen & Sawyer’s pipeline condition assessment and recommendations for replacement in the
Capital Improvement Plan included in the draft engineering report.
o Delivered a draft engineering report for District review.
e The Prop. 218 Committee & District Counsel Emrick:
o Is reviewing the draft engineering report, and will provide feedback by 7/14/24
e The Communications & Outreach Sub-committee:
o Developed a “heads up” postcard, which will be mailed to property owners before ballots are mailed.
o Compiled a list of email addresses for property owners to facilitate outreach efforts.

Planned Schedule Status

Draft Engineering Report Released to

District 6/28/2024 SCI delivered draft 6/28/24
6/29/24 - 7/14/24 Review by the Committee in

Review Draft Engineering Report (2 weeks for review) Progress - Due 7/14/24
7115124 - 7/26/24

SCI Finalize Engineering Report (2 weeks to update) Pending

Issue Meeting Packet - Board Review 7/28/2024

Final Engineering Report Board has 2 weeks for review Pending

Board Meeting: Consider Engineering 8/10/2024

Report & Ballot Procedure Resolutions Special Meeting at 10:00am Pending

Ballots Printed & Addressed 8/12/24 - 8/16/24 Pending

Ballots Mailed 8/19/2024 Pending

45-day Balloting Period & Community

Outreach 8/20/2024 - 10/5/24 Pending

Board Meeting / Public Hearing: 10/5/2024

Balloting Period Closes Special Meeting at 10:00am Pending

22



YOURIBWD VOTE
ISIMPORTANT!

Ballots will be mailed on 8/19/24
The balloting period, will

start 8/20/24 and conclude on 10/5/24
Instructions for returning the ballot
will be included in the mailing

THE IRISH BEACH WATER DISTRICT
NEEDS Yol TO VOTE

Irish Beach Water District
PO Box 67
Manchester, CA 95459

Hello Neighbors,

The Irish Beach Water District is asking our

community to vote on a Proposition 218 Assessment to
perform long overdue maintenance upgrades on our
facilities. The upgrades would include using modern
materials that would ensure that our residents continue
to have access to safe and reliable water for years to
come.

Please watch the mail for your ballot and return it before
the close of the Public Hearing on October 5, 2024.

More information is available at www.|BWD.org

If you do not receive a ballot by August 24, 2024, please
contact Secretary@IBWD.orqg to request a replacement.

23




OLD BUSINESS: D. DISCUSSION AND OR ACTION: SMALL COMMUNITY DROUGHT RELIEF GRANT ADMINISTRATION
& OVERSIGHT

Grant Project Management Updates — Charlie
e Update on construction activities on Well 2
o The Operations crew are working to address the manganese levels. The samples submitted in May indicated that
manganese levels were above the acceptable level.

o The team installed a secondary filter that is designed to remove the last of the manganese and took another
sample to the lab this week.

o The application for drinking water permit has been submitted and as soon as testing shows acceptable manganese
levels, the State will process the application.

e On June 10, 2024, Brunsing Engineering conducted a site visit to inspect the three grant projects (Tank 2 cover, Well 2,
and Tank 5) for compliance with plans and specifications. The District is awaiting receipt of the certification report.

Finance Management Updates — Heather

e Invoice #9 (costs incurred January 2024 — May 2024) for $7,024.81 was submitted in June. We expect reimbursement in
late July or early August.

e The District has $1,030.70 in remaining funding, which will cover the cost of the engineer for certification report.

e The current retention of $39,896.93 will be released after the completion report is submitted.

24



NEW BUSINESS: A. DISCUSSION AND OR ACTION: REPORT FROM THE BUDGET COMMITTEE - BOARD

CONSIDERATION OF THE PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2024-25 BUDGET

IBWD 2024-25 Draft Budget

* Budget format and expense tracking will change

With the QuickBooks upgrade, budgeting and tracking expenses to
budget will be automated

Budget will project by month rather than single entry for fiscal year
for more accurate P&L

* Proposing to reduce the number of accounts

Better alignment with California State Special District Uniform
Accounting and Reporting Procedures manual

Majority of changes to Operations and requiring several new
account codes

* Currently too granular and required excess staff time to track with
little added value

Salaries now in 2 buckets,

* Operations and Administration and separately capture any projected
overtime and temp labor

Power used for Operations in a single account

Consolidated previous Office Supplies & Other Expenses accounts:
newspaper notices, elections, outside copy work, into Outside
Services

25



500.000 Operating Expenses

501.1 Labor
501.11 Labor for operations
501.12 Overtime and additional hours for operations
501.13 Temporary Labor
501.2 Water Treatment
501.21 Materials for Water Treatment Activities
501.22 Outsourced Activities
501.3 Transmission and Distribution
501.31 Equipment & Supplies for Operation of Installed Items
501.32 Outsourced Activities
501.4 Maintenance & Repair
501.41 Equipment & Supplies for Maintenance & Repair of Installed Items
501.42 Outsourced Activities

501.5 Purchased Power
501.6 Telephone/Internet for operations

501.7 Customer Accounts

501.71 Labor for Billing and Meter Reading
501.72 Outside billing services and materials
501.73 Labor for Meter Installations

501.74 Meters and other materials

560 Administrative & General

561 Salaries

562 Office Supplies & Other Exp
562.010 Office mantainance and supplies
562.020 Outside services
562.040 Postage and Mailbox
562.050 Software
562.060 Licenses and Permits
562.070 Memberships/Dues/Annual Fees
562.080 Training
562.110 Port-A-Potty/Garbage
562.150 Legal Fees and expenses
562.160 Cell phones and Internet

563 Contractual Services
563.100 Legal Attorney
563-110 Legal - General Counsel
563-120 Legal - Lititgation
563.200 Auditor Contract
563.300 Accounting Consultant
563.400 Engineering
564 Property Insurance, Injuries and Damages
564.100 Ins.- General/Liability
564.200 Workman's Comp.
564.400 Insurance - Bonded
565 Employee Retirement and Benefits
565.200 Vacation & Sick Leave
565.100 Payroll Taxes

569 Other Administrative Expenses
570 Other Operating Expenses
Taxes
573 Other Operating Expenses

573.100 Vehicle Operation for Operations
573.200 Misc Expenses
590 Non-Operating Expenses
591 Interest, Long Term Debt
591.21 Interest
214.2 Principal
594.000 Other Non-Operating Expenses
594.1 Mendocino County Assessment Collection Fee (2%)

565.110
565.120
565.130
565.140

26

93,263

Total Budget

55,000
55,000

11,444
5,616
5,828

1,384
1,384
17,935
15,000

2,935
7,500
6,000
1,500

983
1,175
4,377
3,688
2,275

501
1,842

2,044

65,500
1,500
54,000
10,000

18,400
15,500
2,700
200
16,359
6,000
10,359
5,865
1,372
95
3,027

4,750
4,500

% Allocated to
Usage

50%
50%
50%

75%
75%

50%
100%

0%

0%
50%

50%

% Allocated to
Service Fee

50%
50%
50%

25%
25%

50%

100%
100%
50%

50%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

Alocated Allocated to
to Usage Service Fee

41,242

27,500

4,212
4,371

346,734

27,500

1,404
1,457



- (%) 224 wond[j0) v Auno) ouropuapy I'F68
NN sasuadxy SunesadQ-uoN PO 00065
. edoung THIT
- SN [T16S
R 12w | Fuo ysa1auf 165
- sasuadxyg SunesadQ-uoN 068

052 sasuadxig SIN 00T €L
005y suonesad(y 10§ uoneaadQ) AP 001°ELS
ost'y sasuadxy Funweaadg 2PyoO €L
- saxe ],
- sasuadxy Sunesad YO 0LS
- P.-n-uﬁuﬂ AMNEDSIUIWPY 1Y) 698
9LE 314 124 5t 144 324 144 J244 (414 144 we 99z 2o'e suonnquIuo) N OF1°59$
a 8 ¢ 8 I3 2 3 ¢ 8 I3 8 8 56 xep Fulureip O£1°59s
ot stt o1 144 o1 ot 0t €01 ST ot 601 ozt UET WPIW OT1'59S
8L 06¥ L5y 86 9tV 74 ey ory 60 9EY 99y TS 598's YOI 0117598
S8TT 598 808 68 T [43] L L 998 oLt €28 606 65E°0T sXR [[018d 0017595
0009 0009 DABYT YIS  uOnEIEA (00T'S9S
S8Z'T 598 808 6.8 1774 z€8 w (773 898 0LL'9 €28 606 6SE'9T saudg pue Judwaanay Mlojduy $9§
00z 00z POPUOg] - IUBINSU] (0% IS
00L'7 00s'z “dwio) surunpoM 007 H9S
005'sT 005'sT Aupgury/eauan -suj (01495
- - - o00z'sT - - - - - 00Z - - 00v'8T sadewe( pue saunfug dueansuy Haadoag 95
- - . - - . . - - - . - - FuupawmBug 008 €95
- jueynsuo)) Sununoddy (0§ €95
00001 000°0T WERUOD) JNIPRY 00T €95
005y 005y 00s'y 005y 005y 00s'y 005'% 005y 005y 005y 005y 00S'y 000'vS uonednry - (257 0T1-£95
052 - 05z - 05z - 0sz - 057 - 0sz - 005 [95UN0)) (12U - B33 01 1-£9§
- Sowony P37 001°€95
005's9 SNIBIS [*nPBHU) €98
ot 691 691 691 691 691 981 691 591 744 891 891 o'z wusuf pue sauoyd 1) 091795
- sasuadxa puw 5324 [#327 051795
ST SvT ST ST 124 SvT Svt Syt ovt SET 124 OfT we'T sduqienKnog-y-1od 011798
- - - - - - - - - - 105 - 105 Furea), 080795
- 1€9 - - - - - - 5€ - - L8T'T SLTT 5204 [Enuuy san(lsAsqua 040798
- - - - - - - - - 889'€ - - 889'€ SHWIAJ PUB SISUDNT O90)'T9S
565'T 62 £99'7 66€ st sy sv st 50T sy 1€ [ us'y UBMYOS 0S0°TIS
26 . - B - - 9zt sv 6 - 85T 6EL SLTT XoquIEp pue aFEsod 0+ 79§
- - - £36 - - - - - - - - £86 soonou sadedsmou Surpnpour SIONALS IPISING OTO'TIS
- - - - - - - - - - - 80 £81 {ea-uou Furpnpour Surpnpour saipddns pue aourmRIURW DWO 010795
69E'LT sasuadx;g 1aqi 2y sanddng 22150 798
00E'E 00E'E O0E'E 00E'E 00F'E O0E'E 00€°E 00E'E 00E'E 00E'E 00£°E 00E'E 009'6€ SAIE[US 198
- [B12UIY) 7§ ARENHSUIWPY (98
- S[RLIDIEW IDIO PUE SINIPN +L10S
- PISU] SR 10] 30T £L°108
ost ost 005'T S[eLRIEW pur $301A305 Sur]jiq HpisInG s
005 0001 000'T 0007 0001 000'T 005 000'9 Suipeay 3R pue Fulfjig 105 10qe] 17108
0052 SIUN02DY JIWOISN) L' 10§
- suonesado soy pusnuppuoydapy 9108
s6v voy 8 ST (s¥) 244 vZE ] 981 687 167 91 SE6'T AaM0g paseyaang 108
- DY pamosing wios
05T’ 0sZ'T 057’1 057 0571 0sz'T 0521 05T 0521 0sz'T 0571 0521 000'ST swy] pajjmsu jo sreday ¥ ¥ {mbs 1+'10§
SE6'LT aeday ¥ DuEURWER B 10S
- VY padmosing s
- 68 - . - - - 00F - 1t - 61 vBET SW] pI|[EISU] JO vot ¥ {mbsy 1€°108
VBE‘T uonnqLsI(J pue uoISSIUSUBL], €108
% e 851'T f:144 YOE 9Lt 8 YOE 88 96 £68 667 828's a0 “Funsy SANIANIY PAdINOSING T8
106 - wy - TETT - - - s - STET - 919's SANIANIY JUIWEIL] IANVA\ J0] S[PLEPN 17108
000°1 17€ 009°'T 871 SEF'L 9L1 88 Fog 668 96 8IT'E 66T L JUAUNEML L INEA, TT0S
- Joqw] Asesodwa g, €108
- suonesdo 10§ SIN0Y [RUONIPPE PUT AUIIAQ) Trios
6EV'S €097 SL0'y o'y SEL'E 96Ty 8vL'E L6L'E €29 9EL'S 0z’ 666 000'sS suoneiado 10j J0qe] 1rros
000°s$ 10quT 1108

5202-d3s | sz0z-3nv | sz0z-Inr | sz0z-unr | szoz-Aew |Szoz-4dvy | SZ0Z-4e | SZ0Z-924 | SZ0Z-ver |vZ0Z-22a | ¥Z0Z-AON | 202320 |

sasuadxy Sunesad 000°00s

(1) sosuadxy
66'v908Z T8'VEVSS 000 6L'EZIZS 000 LTE666Y EB'0BT  OVGYYEY EV'BSOVY [8'T9L  ZVOSOE  BT'9EELT GE'ESOTIE dwoduj |e3oL
000 S5699 000  09€E0L 000 8v'Zz8 000 T69STT 6089  EI8ECC- IV OSOE  BE 180T €6°LLTS 5334 FALTIBYIO - SIS JREMsaNuanay dunessdo Z5TTy
000 0075 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'Zs Y0 - IS S MisanuaNaY Bunesado STy

000 5U0123)|0) JuanbuaQ ||0Y XB L 0):5AINNIBS JIIEMSANUINSY Bunesado vz

669527 9TELLEY 000  65'6TGEV 000 6L°0LTEY E€808T  BYZGIyy TLITLYY 000 000 08'¥5222 9V'EZBYIT sadiey Ayjiqe|ieay:sadInIRS Ja3eM Bunesado €712y

00’0 000 o 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S3IINIFS JAIeMIsaNUaNRY BunesadD TZy

000055 00000TT 000  00°00S. 000 000003 000 00000y 0 00000€ 000 00°000¥ 000001 a8esn Ja1em [eRuap! { Bunessdo TTTY

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sajes Jareisanuanay Bunesado Ty

5202-d9s | 520Z-8nY | 520Z-Inf | 520Z-unr | sz0Z-AW | 520Z-1dv | SZ0Z-2BIN | S202-G94 | SZ0Z-uer |¥20Z-220 | ¥Z0Z-AON | 420230 | 123png |e30L SjunoRy JaquInN 3unody
£18°5SS dwosur 1N
0¥T'SSTS sasuadxg

£50°11€S awodug



NEW BUSINESS: B. DISCUSSION AND OR ACTION: REPORT FROM THE WATER SYSTEM MANAGER -
DISTRICT RESPONSE TO TIMBER HARVEST PLAN 1-24-00075

From: IBWD

To: Santa Rosa Public Comment@CALFIRE

Subject: THP 1-24-00075-MEN 24PC-000000017-PC1
Date: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 6:56:35 PM

Warning: this message is from an external user and should be treated with caution.

Reviewers:

The above listed THP 1-24-00075-MEN - Gordon Moores, is directly above
our main water intake located on Irish Gulch at approximately 39degrees
0122.13 N x 123degrees 39'57.57" W. The areas of proposed timber
harvesting are above steep slopes of erodible material that drain

directly towards the surface water intake for the Irish Beach Water

District, serving public drinking water to over 200 homes. Additionally,

the Irish Gulch intake is vulnerable to any chemical use or spillage of
petroleum products.

The district just completed a well connection project in the south west
area of the THP including equipment and infrastructure that could be
damaged by timber operations. Also, the roads in the THP area were
recently repaired by IBWD and must be adequately maintained. Some
portions are very steep.

Please insure that these important public resources are adequately
protected.

Thank you for your consideration,

Sincerely,

Charles Acker, Manager, Irish Beach Water District 707-877-1800

Please respond to this e-mail to assure you have received it.

28



COMMUNICATIONS AND CORRESPONDENCE

29



CONSENT CALENDAR

TREASURER'’S REPORT, CHECKS ISSUED.

WATER STORAGE FACILITIES/CONVEYANCE LOSS REPORT.
ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE COMMITTEE REPORT
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MAY 11, 2024 REGULAR MEETING.

OO w>

A. TREASURER'S REPORT, CHECKS ISSUED

TREASURER'S CASH STATEMENT

July 13, 2024 Board Meeting

This Period Ending Last Period Ending Prior Period Ending
IIBWD Cash and Assets: June-2024 April 2024 February 2024
Checking RCU $59,973.00 $43,319 $31,332
Savings RCH $113 $113 $113
TOTAL CASH ASSETS $60,086 $43,432 $31,445
Accounts Receivable - Grant $39,194 $39,194 $63,929
June Payroll -$8,176.64 -$9,370
Est. Accounts Receivable -Water Billing May/Jun 2024 $52,125.00 $49,712 $14,401
Accounts Receivable -Water Billing Mar/Apr 2024 $20,128.00
County Tax Rolls SO -$2,113 -$2,113
218 proposal SCI -$37,696 -$37,696 -$47,615
218 proposal SCI, amendment 1 -$14,185 -$14,185 -$14,185
cash flow loan from restricted -$34,716 -$59,450 -$59,450
CPA Audit 21/22 -$8,900 -$8,900 -$8,900
Emergency Response Augmentation- current year -$46,068 -$39,833 -$39,833
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS -$38,295 -$82,641 -$93,766
ITOTAL UNRESTRICTED ASSETS $21,791 -$39,209 -$62,321
Emergency Response Augmentation- current year $46,068 $39,833 $39,833
Capital Replacement Money Market Account $126,664 $126,457 $101,613
Cash flow loan to operating $34,716 $34,716 $59,450
> 40 Year Capital Replacement $161,380 $161,173 $161,063
AWDF/Mallo Pass $445,641 $445,641 $445,641
ITOTAI. RESTRICTED ASSETS $653,089 $646,647 $646,536
TOTAL ASSETS $674,881 $607,438 $584,215

30



L€

SOEL0'T $ SOELOT $

000 s[qeded HM 21RISISHILITIAVIT TIOIAVA 0501 0S°01T ¥ ‘9 Lepy pred qro1ed 3z 1dy
Ie1L d[qeded IAS VO'SALLITIAVIT TIOIAVd 0¥ 01T 0F01T ¥z ‘9 Ly pred jjoided $g 1dy
16¥1 3[qeAe ] IRIPIN:SHILITIAVIT TIOIAV 0€0TC  0€°01T ¥ ‘9 Lepq pred qro1ed 3z 1dy
GL'€9 d1qeded VOIL:SALLITIAVIT TIONAVd 0201 0T0IT ¥z ‘9 Ley pred qjoided $g 1dy

000 d[qeded HM [eIopod:SALLITIAVIT TIOJAV 0101 0T°01T ¥ ‘9 Lepq pred qro1ed 3z 1dy

68T SdO uoneradQ sprypAsesuadxy  OI°€4S ¥z ‘9 Ley pred qjoided $g 1dy

918201 [EIBUDD) 39 ATRSIUTWIPY 000°09S  00°09S ¥ ‘9 Lepq pred qro1ed 3z 1dy
80°€86 NDY ->ueg urysed O1'60L  01°SOL VD Ipurmipg 4q passadoxd [erg (12908 99z€l PAYD  $T0T/90/50
SLILT'E § SLILUE $
STHE d[qeded 1S VO'SALLITIAVIT TIOIAVd 0¥ 01T 0F°01C foxded g 1dy
qr'e d[qeded HM 21RISSALLITIAVIT TIOYAVd 0501 05°01T T1014ed g 1dy
0 3[qeAe ] IeIPIN:SHILITIAVIT TIOIAVI 0€°0IC  0£°01T foxded g 1dy
67261 dlqeded VOILSHILITIAVIT TIONAVd 0T01C  0T0IC T1014ed g 1dy
00001 d[qeded HM [eIPPRA:SALLITIAVIT TIOJAV 0101 01°01T foxded g 1dy
86701 d[qeded HM [eRPaI:SHILIIAVIT TIONAVd 01'0I1T  01°0IC T1014ed g 1dy

00°£9 SdO uonerdQ sprypeAsesuadxy  01°€LS foxded g 1dy

000 ﬁOEmUM\/”mvaEwm P JUsWaIn}Y 0999 :OH%GQ i 74 H&<

SLH0TE [EIBURDD) 39 JATRNSIUTWPY 000095  00°09S foxded 3z 1dy
96'€69'C NDY -dueg urysed OIS0l 0U'S0L W $20T ‘9 Ae]y pred [oided pz ady 1oy "Tsopeyd  g9zel PAYD  $T02/90/50
8vF9 ¢ 8vF9  $

8779 3[qeAeJ sUNoOY (00T 0002
87'%9 NDY -dueg urysed 0I'sOL  0I'S0L vVdD  HOV GPaYd)  $20T/20/S0

‘IPUIMIPS eRLIR] juswhed [11g
JpaI) 1q3a Juno»y # uondrnsaq/owa dweN wnN adA, areq
Junod’d’y uorpesuel],
oz Aen
syudwA®e J/SMNYD)

PHISI 1e M Ydredg YSH]



8T'G¥C NDY -ueg urysed O1°s01
19°92C'T $ 19'92TT $
LU'TL a[qeded 1S VO:SALLITIAVIT TIOYAVd 0%'01T
€LYT d]qede] a1edIPIN:SALLITIAVIT TIOYAV 0£°01C
96'29 arqeded VOIT:SAILITIAVIT TIOYAVI 02012
LS d]qeded HM [e1oPoL:SHILITIAVIT TIOYAVd 01°01T
SO'11Z SJO uonerad( oIy Asasuadxy
9¢'G10°1 [eI9URD) 3 dARRHSIUTWPY 000 099
€0Cel’l NOY - ueg ur yse) 01°c0T
1e6¥€ $ I€6¥E $
8¢ a[qeAed 1S VO:SALLITIAVIT TIOYAV 0%'01T
90°S d]qede] a1edIPIN:SALLITIAVIT TIOYAV 0£°01C
99°'1¢ s[qeded VOIL:SAILITIAVIT TIOUAVd 0T 01T
1¢°6v¢ [eI9URD) 3 SARRHSIUTWPY 000 099
GL8I¢ NDY ->ueg utysed 01°S0T
88779 $ 88¥79 $
000 a[qeded HM 21eIS:SHILITIAVIT TIOIAV 05°01T
602 d[qeded 1AS VOSALLITIAVIT TIOUAV 0¥'01C
ac'6 S[qede S1edIPINSHILITIAVIT TIOIAV 0€°01T
86'6¢ d1qeded VOIL:SALLITIAVIT TIOMAV 02°01T
000 o[qeded HM [e1opof:SHLLITIAVIT TIOYAVd 01°01T
000 9ALDT YDIGIS}OUDY 7P JUIWAILIY
000 UOTJEDR A IS}JAUS( 29 JUSWDITIY
000 SO uonerad( ap1ya A sasuadxy
8879 [eIURD) I SARRHSIUTWPY 000°099

9¥°884

NI -3ueg ut yses 01°¢01

0T°s01

0¥'01¢
0¢01¢
0c0lc
0T°01¢
0ress
00094
01'q01

0¥'01¢
0¢01¢
0c0lc
00094
01'q01

05°01¢
0¥°01¢
0€01¢c
0c01¢
0T°0lc
0€°99¢
02999
0r°€Ls
00°099

wilfz0z/90/50 pred [oided 3z 1dy

2 ‘9 ey pred qjoided 7 1dy
¥z ‘9 Leq pred jjoided $g 1dy
2 ‘9 ey pred qjoided 7 1dy
¥z ‘9 Leq pred qjoided $g 1dy
2 ‘9 ey pred qjoided 7 1dy
¥ ‘9 Leq pred jjoided $g 1dy

edo jpurmypds £q passaooxd

wil $20z/90/50 pred qo1ded yz 1dy

2 ‘9 ey pred qjoided 7 1dy
¥z ‘9 Leq pred qjoided $g 1dy
2 ‘9 ey pred qjoided 7 1dy
¥z ‘9 Leq pred qjoided $g 1dy

VdD IPUIMYdS £q passadoL]
wl $7/90/50 pred [jo1dedyz 1dy

2 ‘9 ey pred qjoided 7 1dy
¥ ‘9 Leq pred qjoided $g 1dy
¢ ‘9 ey pred qjoided 7 1dy
¥ ‘9 Leq pred qjoided $g 1dy
2 ‘9 ey pred qjoided 7 1dy
¥z ‘9 Leq pred jjoided $g 1dy
2 ‘9 ey pred qjoided 7 1dy
¥ ‘9 Leq pred qjoided $g 1dy
2 ‘9 ey pred qjoided 7 1dy

01'S0T  passod v D ypurmypg Aq passavoxd

Kexmp 'y Apn(

JLIY “WeA

I9[[IMWOI]
apPuuy

$9q10, durpeyy|

04cel

69¢EL

89¢El

£9¢el

PaYD

D

D

PaYD

¥202/90/50

¥202/90/50

¥202/90/50

¥202/90/50



60T $ TLe0T  $
¥6'1C
L1601
¥8°11
1499
°L'60T
60°FF $ 607Y $
60 7Y
60'7Y
00°5C $ 00T $
00°ST
00°St
9% ¢ II9%S $
16'S
6L’
€ee
000
148
0¥ ££9
60'66¥
0,89 $ 0489 $
96'C
06°€
9991
024892

29 dibg:aourusjurepy 10y JeIA 29 qeT:UONNALISI
29 dmbg:soureusjuTelA 107 JRIA 29 qRTUOINGIISI]
29 dimbg:aourusjurey 103 JeIA 29 qeT:UONNGLISI]
29 dmbg:soureusiUTelA 10] RN 29 qRTUOINGLISI]

NI -3ueg uryses 0101

90IN0G 10§ PIseydINJ
1m0 J:A[ddng jo avinog:sasuadxy SuneradO 000 1S

N -3ueg ut ysen 01'¢01

aremyjog:asuadxy LU0
2 sariddng 20yjO:[eISUSD) 2 SALENSIUIPY 050'79S
NOY -ued uryse 01°¢0L

a[qeded [AS VO'SAILITIAVIT TIOMAVd 0F'01T
d[qede] a1edIPaN:SHLLITIAVIT TIOYAV 0€°01C
a[qeded VOIL:SALLITIAVIT TIOYAV 0T01T
d[qeded HM [P L:SHILITIAVIT TIOYAVd 0L°01T
SJO uonerad( spPIya A :sasuadxy

[eIoURD) T SARHSIUIWPY 000°099

NOY ->3ueg uryses 01501

a[qeded [AS VOSAILITIAVIT TIOMAVd 0F'01T
d[qede] a1edIPIN:SHLLITIAVIT TIOYAV 0€°01C
a[qeded VOIL:SALLITIAVIT TIOYAV 0T01T
[eIoURD) T SARHSIUIWPY 000°099

0Ceys
0Ccys
0Cevs
0Cevs
0T°s01

00°¢cls

0T°s0T

§0°C9S

0T°s0T

0¥°01¢
0€01c
0c01¢
0T°0lc
0r°€Ls
00°099
0T°s01

0¥°01¢
0¢01C
0C01¢
00099

X3

jusuealL], ¢ yue], - SurquiniJ oS

jusU}eaL],
1reday g [PM - Surquun| dSTA
1dreoay Surpusg

juswayelg [dy

¥e/L1/y

jusuizielS 3SaD[[TH 8-¢€9¢00119€

HOV /1SoI[MIH 8-2€9€00119¢

99,] A[yuoN

JuswAed

pIeDA0D) 105 a31eyD) A[YIUOIA

¥z ‘9 Leq pred qjoided $g 1dy
2 ‘9 ey pred qjoided 7 1dy
¥z ‘9 Leq pred qjoided $g 1dy
¢ ‘9 ey pred qjoided 7 1dy
¥ ‘9 Leq pred qjoided $g 1dy
2 ‘9 ey pred qjoided 7 1dy

edo ypurmyps £q passadoxd

wl g ‘9 Aey pred qjo1ded $g 1dy

¥ ‘9 Leq pred qjoided $g 1dy
2 ‘9 ey pred qjoided 7 1dy
¥ ‘9 Leq pred qjoided $g 1dy
2 ‘9 ey pred qjoided 7 1dy

BN 7S

4%Dd

SdVv

[I°A.O "A yuelg

HOV

HOV

HOV

LZcel

PaD

D

P>

PaYD

¥202/£0/S0

¥20¢/£0/50

¥202/£0/S0

¥202/90/50



00°64T $ 00'6LC $

00'64C d[qeded s;unodDy 000Z
00'6£¢ N -ueg urysed Q1601
96°0ST $ 96'0ST $

are s[qeded HM 210IS:SHILITIAVIT TIOUAVd 05°01T

9€'16 d[qeded 1AS VOSALLITIAVIT TIONAVd 0¥'01C

[4°%3 aqeded L1 VO:SAILITIIVIT TIOIAVd 04 01T

cres d1qeded 1N VO:SAILITIAVIT TIOIAV 09°01T
96'0ST NI ->ueg uryse) 0T°q01
WELVT § TUELVT $

86°C0C d]qeded HM 1e1opoL:SALLITIAVIT TIOYAVd 01°01T

£8°07¢ o[qede S1edIPIN:SHILITIAVIT TIOIAV 0€°01T

186201 d1qeded VOLLSAILITIAVIT TIONAV 0201T
WLELY'T NOY -3ueg uryse 01's01
00°08 $ 0008 $

0008 dnspig a1sep/AN0J-V-1oJ:esuadxy 1YyI0
0008 N -3ueg urysed O1'601
8T°Z19 $ 8T'/19 $

8T°Z19 d[qeded s;unody 000Z
81419 NDY ->ueg urysed O1°60T
QL'SL $ SLeL $

G/ dnyp1g a1sep\/ANOJ-V-10J:9suadxy 1y30
SLSL NDY - ueg urysed 01°S0T

000¢
0TS0t

05°01¢
0¥°01¢
04£0T¢
09°01¢
01°901

0r°01¢
0€01c
0c01¢
01'q01

11795
0T°s01

000¢
0T°s01

117299
0T°s01

122

soxe] [udy ‘sanoy yoIe 10y 149
saxe] [1dy ‘SINOY yoIey 10§ 147
soxe] [udy ‘sanoy yoIe 10y 149
saxe] [1dy ‘SINOY yoIey 10§ 147

$20c 1udy ur pred d YoIeN

soxe} [[o1ded pag AMI SINOY $T/¢
soxe) [[014ed Pa AMEI SINOY $7/¢
soxe} [[o1ded pag AMI SINOY $T/¢

¥20z dy
ur pred ¥d F¢, YIeIA -saxe) /d pad

Kedg - Suniarag ondag

CLL61 #o010AU]

Aedqg - 901a19g 93eqIED)

eevet Aed 111 NDA

aoey 39 alpag

juounpredacy
juswdo[aaag

juowhordwyg

Sd1d4

ondageyiog

q'sd ‘uQ [eyde)

ouJ ‘suonnjog

HOV

HOV

HOV

HOV

(PPayD)

D

D

PaYD

(PPayD)

PaYD

¥20¢/12/S0

¥202/S1/50

¥202/S1/50

¥20T/€1/50

¥202/80/50

¥202/80/50



9L'SIS'IL $ 9T'SIS'IL §

00°0€ $ 00°0¢ $
000€

000¢€

€L6IL  $ €L6IL  $
68
6C
6999

€L611

SLLSY  $ SLLSY $
ersel
7601
6598
1600C
092

GLLSY

8€'L06 $ 8€L06 $
8¢°L06

8€'206

qe

L~LIND INV TT#H1:€0 20T ‘80 In[ ‘Aepuoy

s99,] ueq / sadreyD) JusunsaAu] 000'96S
NIy -3ueg urysen O1°q01

29 jurejy 105 ddng 29 dinbg:eoueusjurely 103 sjejq 2
23 jurej 105 ddng 23 dinbg:eoueusjurely 103 syejq 3
29 jurejy 105 ddng 23 dinbg:soueusjurely 105 syejq 2

NOY -3ueg uryses O1°q01

uonnNqLIsi(] - PaseypInJ MO J:uonnqgrisi(
Juaunjeai], 10y paseypind

jusuneas], 10y paseypind

uonNqLISI(] - PaseydInJ MO UoONqIIsI(q
90IN0G J0J PaseydInJ

NOY -3ueg urysed O1°q01

3[qedeJ s)umoddy 00T
NDOY - ueg ut yseD 01°G0T

00965
01'q01

0cees
0cees
0cees
0T°C01

00°€¥S
00'ces
00°€€s
00°cvs
00°€1S
01'q01

000¢c
01'q01

armde)) y1sodag s10way ATLuoIN

99 A[puoN DAY

saxe],
ISpMO ] 3}ePOLISJ WNIPOS

SMO[[IJ I9pMO ] Iajng ayenr) yoeH
€TCTIE00ANI#10AU]

juswdle)g
JuowIae)s
JuawIdle)s
JuowIae)s
JuawIdle)s

HOV ¢-/81/478€490¢€

uorun

300gan|g VS

4%Dd

ouj A1ddng

HOV

HOV

HOV

D

D

D

(YD)

¥20e/1€/S0

¥20c/ve/s0

¥20e/ee/s0

¥20¢/12¢/S0



9¢

G0'€Ts’1 NDY -ueg urysed 0T'S0T  0T'SOT g'sdPuQ ended  HOV (P2UD)  $20T/S0/90
00°s¢ $ 00°s¢C $
00°ST aremyogasuadxyg PO G0°79S 99 ATqIuoN
7 sariddng soyjOersuan) 3 dAnENSIUIWPY (050°T9S
00°GC NDY -ueg urysed OT'S0T  0T'SOT uowided Sdv. ~ HOV MY $20T/90/90
pIreDA0D) 10§ a81eYD) A[IUOA
80°8€ $ 80°8¢ $
80'8¢ 90INOgG 10§ paselypmd  00°¢IS ¥2/91/9
1m0 J:A[ddng jo avinog:sasuadxy SuneradO 000 1S Juswelg ISA[[IH 8-7€9€00TT9E
80°8¢ NDY -ueg urysed 0T'S0T  0T'SOT HOV /1S9DI[TH 8-T€9E00119¢ 4%5d  HOV MRUD  $20T/70/90
000088 $ 00°008'8 $
00°008°8 a[qefed sjunoxdy 000T 000C
00°008°8 NDY -ueg urysed 0T'S0T  0T'SOT Sy T MIUREN  616C1 (1PPYD)  ¥20T/$0/90
Juswike ] [[1g
87°68 $ 8?68 $
87’68 a[qefed sjunoxdy 000C 000C
87'68 NDY -ueg urysed 0T'S0T  0T'SOT Vdd  HOV (PPYD)  $20T/€0/90
‘Ipurmyps enteg yuswde ] [1g
00°0% $ o00°0% $
00°0% a[qefed sjunoxdy 000c 000C
00°0% NDOY -jueg urysed 0T'S0T  0T'SOT JIoMIpN Aunuwoe)  HOV (PPYD)  $20T/€0/90
OUDOPUSIA juawiAeJ [1g
paId 193 Junox»y # uonydunsaq/owan dureN wnN adA1 u areq
JUnoddYy oTjoeSueL],
20T dun(
syudwIA®e J/SM9YD

PHISI 1Ie M Ydedg YSH]



000
000
08'9T
65 1€ST
LEFTY'T
9€°7S8 $ 9¢ze8  $
000
116
10°Ct
Ge'1s
000
(A% 74
¥2'8e8
68°6.L
SLTLT'E $§ SLILI'E $
crve
Sre
20°Sh
67261
00°00T
86°20T
0029
000
SLY0T'E
96'69°C
S0'€C8T  $ SO'ET8T
G081

QAR NOIS:SIIOUIY 2P JUSUIDITINY

uonede A sjjouag 2 JUsWaI}ay]

SJO uoneradQ Iy Asasuadxyg

[eIURD) T SARRHSIUIWPY 000°099

NI -3ueg ut ysen 01°q01

d[qeded HM 1BIS:SALLITIAVIT TIOIAV 0501C
o[qeded IAS VO:SAILITIAVIT TIOYAV 0%01T
d]qeded 21edIPIN:SALLITIAVIT TIOIAV 0£°01C
o[qeded VOIL:SAILITIAVIT TIOUAVd 0T 01T
dlqeded HM [e1oPoL:SHILITIAVIT TIOYAVd 01°01T
SJO uonerad( SpPIYdAsasuadxyg

[eI9USD) 29 SANEUSIUIWPY 000095

NI -3ueg ut ysen 01°q01

a[qeded 1AS VO:SALLITIAVIT TIOYAV 0%01T
a[qeded HM 21®ISSHLLITIAVIT TIOIAV 05 01T
a[qede  a1edIPaINSHILITIAVIT TIOMAVd 0€°01T
d[qeded VOIL:SHILITIAVIT TIOMAV 0T01T
a[qeded HM [e1oPa4:SHILITIAVIT TIOMAVd 01°01T

o[qeded HM [e1RPod:SHILITIAVIT TIOUAVd 01°01T
SO uonerad( apIya A :sasuadxy
SuneradQ 1oyyO:sasuadxy Sunerad YO 00T°CLS

UOT}BO. A S}JoURg 29 JUSWAINNY

sakordwg:[ereusn) 1 aAnENSIUTWPY (00T SIS
[eIU9D T SARRNSIUIWPY 000°099

NI3Y -3ueg ut ysen 01°q01

a1qede  s3UNODVY 00T

LE

0€'999
0C'999
oress
00099
01°901

05°0T¢C
0¥'01¢
0€0I¢C
0c'01c
01°0Tc
oress
00099
01°901

0¥°01¢
05°01c
0¢'01¢
0colc
0T°01¢
01°0lc
0r°€Ls

0C'999

00094
01'q01

32’9 aun( pred [joifed yg Aey
$¢'9 aun{ pred [jo1ded g Lepy
32’9 aun( pred [joifed yg Aey
$2'9 aun{ pred [jo1ded g ey

VdD purmypdg £q passadoxd

$¢'9 aun{ pred fjo1ded g Lepy
32’9 aun( pred [joifed yg AeN
$2'9 aun{ pred [jo1ded g Lepy
32’9 aun( pred [joifed yg AeN
$2'9 aun{ pred [jo1ded g Lepy
32’9 aun( pred [joifed yg AeN
$2'9 aun{ pred [jo1ded g Lepy

VD 1purmydg Aq passadord

1oxked pg ey
[oxfed 3z AeN
1oxked pz ey
[oxfed 3z AeN
1oxked pz ey
[oxfed 3z AeN
1oxked pg ey

[oxfed yg AeN

1oxked pg ey

¥20z ‘9 sun( pred jo1ded g Ley

000C

$9q10] aurpeyy]

Terq *[ 311390y

IOV ] SafIeyD

vLeel

€Leel

cLect

MY $202T/90/90

MRYD - $202T/90/90

MR/ $20T/90/90



S0°€0¥ $ <0'€ov $
€y
¥8°¢G
66'7¢
S0 e0¥
64'£9€
Ir/8€T § IVi8€T §
€9°CL
9991
1C14
0'6¢
98'8¢¢
Ga8PLl
06'45T°1
64799Y $ 64957 $
09
299
e8¢
6495¥
€891¥
6€8SST $§ 6€£8SST §

000
G891
1¢ce
96’76

000

a[qeded [AS VO:SALLITIAVIT TIOYAV 0%01T
d[qede] a1edIPIN:SHLLITIAVIT TIOYAV 0€'01C
a[qeded VOIL:SALLITIAVIT TIOYAV 0T01T
[eISURD) T SARHSIUIWPY 000°099

NOY -3ueg uryses 01°q01

o[qeded IAS VO:SAILITIAVIT TIOYAV 0%01T
d]qeed a1edIPIN:SALLITIAVIT TIOIAV 0£°01C
o[qeded VOIL:SAILITIAVIT TIOUAVd 0T 01T
o]qeded HM [e1oPoL:SHILITIAVIT TIOYAVd 01°01T
SJO uoneradQ Py A:sasuadxy

[eIURD) 3 dARRHSIUTWPY 000°099

NOY - ueg ur ysend 01°q0T

d1qeded 1AS VO:SHLLITIAVIT TIOMAV 0%01T
a[qede  a1edIPaNSHILITIAVIT TIOMAVd 0€°01T
dlqeded VOIL:SHILITIAVIT TIOMAVI 0T01T
[eI9U9D) T 9ARBOSIUIWPY (000095

NOY -3ueg ut ysen O1°q01

a[qeded HM 1BISSHLLITIAVIT TIOYAV 05 01T
a[qeded [AS VO:SALLITIAVIT TIOYAV 0%01T
d[qede] a1edIPIN:SHLLITIAVIT TIOYAV 0€°01C
a[qeded VOIL:SALLITIAVIT TIOYAV 0T 01T
dlqeded HM [eOPaL:SHILITIAVIT TIOYAVd 0L°01T

0¥°01¢C
0¢'01¢
0c0Tc
00°09¢
0T°s01

0¥'01¢
0€0Tc
0c'01c
01°0Tc
oress
00099
0T'q01

0¥'01¢
0€0I¢C
0C'01¢
00099
0T'C01

09°0TC
07°0T¢C
0¢0TC
0cC0Ic
0T°0TC

8¢

$2'9 aun{ pred [jo1ded g Lepy
32’9 aun( pred [joifed yg AeN
$2'9 aun{ pred [jo1ded g Lepy
32’9 aun( pred [joifed yg AeN

wilyz0z/90/90 pred [o1ded yz ey

32’9 aun( pred [joifed yg AeN
$2'9 aun{ pred fjo1ded g Lepy
32’9 aun( pred [joifed yg AeN
$2'9 aun{ pred fjo1ded g Lepy
32’9 aun( pred [joifed yg Aey
$2'9 aun{ pred [jo1ded g Lepy

edo jpurmypds £q passaooxd
wf

32’9 aun( pred [joifed yg AeN
$¢'9 aun{ pred fjo1ded g Lepy
32’9 aun( pred [joifed yg AeN
$¢'9 aun{ pred fjo1ded g Lepy

VdD IPUIMYdS £q passadoL]
wl $7/90/90 pred [o1dedyz Aey

32’9 aun( pred [joifed yg AeN
$2'9 aun{ pred [jo1ded g Lepy
32’9 aun( pred [joifed yg AeN
$2'9 aun{ pred [jo1ded g Lepy
32’9 aun( pred [joifed yg AeN

Kexmp 'y Apn(

oLy “WeN

I_[[IMUWOI,] d)jdUuy

LLTEL

9LTel

qLeel

MRUD  $202/90/90

MY $20T/90/90

MY $20T/90/90



TS10C
79198

98'187'T

88°€0C $ 88'€0C
88°€0C

88'¢0T

1208 $ 1T0S
0€'¥
16°Sh

1208

£0°908 $ L0908

(IR

67’11

Srév
000
0F'€l
L9°T6L

1£'9€L

89°S6L'L  $ 89°S6L'L

10°¢T

¥LLL

0€°€L
000
0¥l
877811

€TT60°1

a1qede ] a1edIPaINSHILITIAVIT TIOMAVd 0€°01T
dlqeded VOLISHLLITIAVIT TIONAV 0T01T
NOY -3ueg urysen 01°s01

a1qede  s3uUNoMVY 00T
NDOY - ueg ut ysed 01°601T

29 dmbg:soureusjurey 107 RN 29 qeTUOINGINSI]
29 dmbg:eourusjurey 103 JeIA 29 qeT:UONNGLISI]
NI -3ueg uryseny 01'c01

o1qeded 1AS VO:SHILITIAVIT TIOMAV 0%01T
o[qede S1edIPINSHILITIAVIT TIOIAV 0€° 01T
d1qeded VOIL:SHILITIAVIT TIOMAV 0T01T
o[qeded HM [e1opa1:SHILITIGVIT TIOYAVd 01°01T
sasuadxg

[eIURD) I SARRHSIUTWPY 000°099

N -3ueg urysed Q1601

d1qeded 1AS VO:SHLLITIAVIT TIOMAV 0%01T
a[qede  a1edIPaNSHILITIAVIT TIOMAVd 0€°01T
dlqeded VOIL:SHILITIAVIT TIOMAVI 0T01T

a[qeded HM [eXPPag:SHILITIAVIT TIOMAVd 01°01T

SJ0 uonerad oL Asasuadxg
BuneradQ 1eyiO:sasuadxy Sunerad WO 001°ELS

[eI2USD) 23 SARBUSIUIWPY 000"09S
NOY - ueg ur ysed 01'601

6¢

0€°01¢
0c0lc
0T°s0t

000C
0150t

0cevs
0cevs
0TS0t

07°01¢C
0¢'01¢
0C0Tc
0T°01¢
00°€49
00°09¢
01°s01

0¥7°01¢C
0€0TC
0C0Ic
01°0T¢c
0r°ess

00099
0150t

soxe}

soxe}

¥20T AN

Surquun >sIA
arempIeH] SN

Juowayelg AeIN

$2'9 aun{ pred [jo1ded g Lepy
32’9 aun( pred [joifed yg AeN
$2'9 aun{ pred fjo1ded g ey
32’9 aun( pred [joifed yg AeN
$¢'9 aun{ pred fjo1ded g Lepy
32’9 aun( pred [joifed yg AeN

wf

32’9 aun( pred [joifed yg AeN
$2'9 aun{ pred [jo1ded g Lepy
32’9 aun( pred [joifed yg AeN
$2'9 aun{ pred [jo1ded g Lepy
32’9 aun( pred [joifed yg AeN

32’9 aun( pred [joifed yg AeN

edo ypurmyps £q passadoxd

wl $g ‘9 un( pred jo1ded $7 Ley

Sd.1d4d

jsoyan|g

BN %S

[essmy [ ory

[[°A.O "A yuelg

HOV

64C¢cl

84¢¢Cl

MRUD  $20T/P1/90

(PaYD)  H20T/H1/90

MY F20T/T1/90

MRUD  $202/90/90

MRUD  $202/90/90



00°SET 00°SET
00'gel

00°9€T

18'61¥ 18°61%
S9°6¥
986
CL'88
€€9¢¢
GCae

18'61%

00¢y 00°Cy
00¢y

00y

00°08 00°08
0008

0008

L6°€€L L6°€EL
qre
€¥'92
0ce
6119

L6°¢El

98'187°T 98'I8T'T
0£°81¢

a1qede  syUNodY (00T
N - ueg urysed) 01°S0T

uonnNqLIsi(J - PaseypInJ JMOoJ:uonnqgrsic
Jjuaumjear], 10j paseypind

jusauyeal] 10§ paseydind

IdMOJuaweal], 193e pisasuadxyg Sunerado 000 ¢es
uonNqIISI(] - PISLYDINJ I9MOJ:UOHNqIISI(]

29 uorsstwisuer] :sasuadxg Sunerado 000 €FS

9DIN0G 10§ PaseydINJ

1moJ:A[ddng jo adinog:sasuadxy Sunerad( 000" ¢S
NOY - ueg ur yse) 01°c0T

a1qede  syuUNodY (00T
NDOY - ueg ut yseD 01°60T

dnypr a1sep /A0 J-V-10 J:9suadxy 210
NI ->ueg urysed 01°S0T

s[qeded HM 1BISSHLLITIAVIT TIOYAV 0501T
a[qeded 1AS VO'SHLLITIAVIT TIO¥AVd 0¥'01C
a[qeded LI4 VO:SALLITIAVIT TIONAVd 0£01C
d[qeded I VO:SALLITIAVIT TIOIAVI 09°01T
NI -3ueg uryses 01601

d[qeded HM [BOPL:SHILITIAVIT TIOIAVd 01°01T

oy

000¢
01°q01

00°€vs
00°ces
00°€es

00°€vs

00°€1S

0190t

000¢
01'q01

117299
0T's01

09°0T¢C
0¥'01¢
0£°0T¢C
09'01¢
0T°s01

0T°01C

juswdle)g
JUSWI}e)S

Jusuwale)s

¥2/9 S¥ep Juswiarelg £G8eS6001
JuawLje)s

¥2/9 S¥ep Juswalels§ 968¢S6001
JuawLje)s

¥2/9 Syep Juswirels 8%/evS6001
HOV ¢-/81/478¢€50¢€

Ked[ig - Sumiazeg ondeg

0€661 #9o10AU]

saxeAey ‘snoy [udy 10y 149
soxe] Aey ‘sanoy [udy 10y 149
saxeAey ‘snoy [udy 10y 149
soxe] Aey ‘sanoy [udy 10y 149

20T AeN ut pred ¥4d [Hdy

soxe}

ey % afprg

4%Dd

ey % affprg

2o1a19g ondageirog

juawdo[aaa(

HOV

HOV

HOV

HOV

(P2YD)  $20T/HT/90

MRYD  F20T/H2/90

(P2YD)  $207/L1/90

MUY F20T/H1/90

MPYD  F20T/H1/90



00FL6v $ 00FL6'D
007167

00¥716%

S6°61 $ g6'6L
G661

S6'61

00°0F $ 0007
00°0%

00°0%

0028 $ 007c8
008

0028

€5°'80S $ €7'809
€808

€%'80S

ST'SPT $ gese
erale 74

STSIe

T10°ZIE'ST  $ TO'LIE'ST
10°41€°ST

10°41€°ST

16°649'C $ T1S°SL9C
16°6/9C

16°6/9C

a1qede  syUNodY (00T
N - ueg ut ysed 01°S0T

aremyjog:asuadxy 1BUI0

NDOY - ueg ut yseD 01°S0T

a1qede  syuUNodY (00T
NDY - queg uryse) 01°SOT

a1qede  syuUNodY (00T
N - ueg urysed 01°S0T

a1qede  syuUNodY (00T
N - ueg ur ysed 01°S01

a1qede  syuUNodY (00T
N - ueg ut ysed 01°S0T

a1qede  syUNodY (00T
N - ueg ut ysed 01°601

a1qede  syUNodY (00T
N - ueg ut ysed 01°S01

000¢
01'q01

G094
0T°C0T

000¢
01°901

000¢
01'q01

000¢
01's0t1

000¢
01'q01

000¢
01'c01

000¢
01'q01

(4%

Py ] MayleN

994 SIU10

yuowked SdV

NI0MIBN Ayunuruo))

0wy 39 alpprg

6¥58€£209949010aU] DT Auedwo) odoreN

980Fz6410AU] [°PA.0 A 1ueIg
TSESL#10AU] Aypqery/Aredorg
918G #0T0AU] duwo)

e6cl

HOV

HOV

HOV

€26l

(44141

Tc6ct

0c6cl

(ayD)

PO

(ayD)

(ayD)

(ayD)

(ayD)

(ayD)

(ayD)

¥202/0€/90

¥202/8¢/90

¥20¢/£2/90

¥20¢/£2/90

¥202/5¢/90

¥202/5¢/90

¥202/5¢/90

¥202/5¢/90



[4%4

L-LIND INV T€:££:60 20T ‘80 In[ ‘Aepuoy

66'ST89Y $ 66'ST89Y $

00°0€ $ 00°0¢ $

00°0€ s99 ueq / sadreyD) Juaunsaau] 000°96S  00°96S 2rmde) yisodaq ajoway ARpuoN
00°0¢ Noy -3ueg urysen 0I's0L  01'S0L 991 A[yruoN DAY uowny  HOV MRYD  F20T/0€/90



B. WATER STORAGE FACILITIES/CONVEYANCE LOSS REPORT

Irish Beach Water District
Operations Report
July 13, 2024 meeting
Charlie Acker, Operations Manager
May 21 Received 03, Mg testers for T2.
May 28 Continuing valve location and exercise program/GIS renewal

May 29 Lab results on manganese test at T2 1.0 (need 0.05)

May 31 Changing media in main T2 filter.

June 4 Unit 9 leak investigated

June 8 Order secondary Mg filter

June 10 Valve exercising continues. Brunsing Engineer inspects grant project.
June 21 Valve program continues

June 28 Secondary Filter media install

June 26-28 Consumer Confidence Report complete/ Meet forester on site

July 2 T2 filter install continues
July 5 First run of new filter at T2
July 8 T2 filter run in preparation for Mg test tomorrow.

Daily treatment system tests, Monthly report, Drought report, Bacteria tests

43



C. ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE COMMITTEE REPORT

At the May 11, 2024 meeting, the Board approved the Committee’s recommendation to establish new and revised job
descriptions for

1. General Manager / Administrator

2. Water System Manager (Operator Grade 2)

3. Operator — Grade 1 Treatment

4. Operator — Grade 1 Distribution

5. Staff Assistant / Clerk

6. Special Assistant to the Board
In addition, the Board approved the Committee’s recommendation to retire the 2014 version of the General Manager
and 2014 Version of the District Maintenance Worker job descriptions.

The Committee is currently working with Water System Manager / Acting General Manager Acker to develop a salary
schedule, performance evaluation format, and service contracts, which will be reviewed with the Board at a future
meeting.

44



D. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: MAY 11, 2024 REGULAR MEETING

IRISH BEACH WATER DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
REX DUNNING FIREHOUSE, 15401 FOREST VIEW ROAD, MANCHESTER, CA 95459
Saturday, May 11, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. (ZOOM AND IN-PERSON)

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Israel called the regular meeting of the Irish Beach Water District Board
Meeting to order at 10:06am. Roll call of Directors in attendance: President Israel, Director Ottoboni, and Director Hackett
attended in person; Director Kimsey attended via Zoom and Director Hohos was absent. General Manager Acker and Staff
Assistant Forbes attended in person. Staff attending via Zoom: District Counsel Emrick, and Accounting Manager Murray.

PUBLIC INPUT: None

OLD BUSINESS:

A. DISCUSSION AND OR ACTION: BUDGET COMMITTEE UPDATE REVIEW OF FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 LINE-
ITEM BUDGETED V. ACTUALS.

Action: Director Ottoboni reported that while expenses currently outpace income, water usage is expected to
increase in the summer months, which will increase monthly income. He noted that operations expenses are
significantly lower than projected, while salaries are running around $5,000 higher than budgeted. Director
Ottoboni indicated that he would review salaries in preparation for the FY 2024/2025 budget and report back to the
Board. He explained that he plans to separate fixed operations expenses from estimated costs for repairs and
small equipment replacement by creating a separate emergency reserve fund in the budget for fiscal year
2024/2025. The Board accepted the report detailing income and expenses to date in relation to the FY 2024
budget and thanked Director Ottoboni for his efforts to refine the District’s funding needs.

B. DISCUSSION AND OR ACTION: REPORT FROM THE PROP 218 COMMITTEE.

Action: The Board accepted the Committee’s report on the status of the current Proposition 218 initiative and the
revised implementation schedule. Director Hackett explained that Hazen & Sawyer has completed an inventory of the
District’s pipelines and the failure risk assessment. However, delivery of the analysis and recommendations for
pipeline replacement has been delayed. She noted that SCI Consulting Group is working on the draft engineering
report and will fold in the pipeline recommendations as soon as they are available. Although the Board planned to
review the engineering report at this meeting, the schedule has slipped by approximately 4 weeks. The Board
accepted the Committee’s recommendation to schedule special meetings to review the engineering report and accept
ballot proceedings, as well as the public hearing at the end of the balloting period.

C. DISCUSSION AND OR ACTION: SMALL COMMUNITY DROUGHT RELIEF GRANT ADMINISTRATION &
OVERSIGHT.

Action: The Board accepted General Manager Acker’s report that construction is complete and recent activity has
focused on efforts to address Well 2 manganese levels. He explained that the application for a drinking water permit
has been submitted and as soon as testing shows acceptable manganese levels, the State will process the application.
Finally, General Manager Acker reported that an engineer from Brunsing Associates will complete a review and
certification of the three grant projects in preparation for submission of the completion report to the State. Director
Hackett reported that the District received reimbursement for invoice #8 totaling approximately $25,000 on March 15t
and will submit invoice #9 soon. She explained that once the District obtains final engineering certification, we will
submit a project completion report and request release of the 10% retention withheld from previous invoices. Finally,
Director Hackett noted that District staff have accomplished a huge amount of work in the two years since the grant
was approved and showed a PowerPoint presentation to provide an overview of their accomplishments.

D. DISCUSSION AND OR ACTION: ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE COMMITTEE REPORT - CONSIDER
REVISIONS TO THE OPERATOR LEVEL 1, OPERATOR LEVEL 2, AND STAFF ASSISTANT JOB
45



DESCRIPTIONS. CONSIDER NEW JOB DESCRIPTIONS FOR THE GENERAL MANAGER AND SPECIAL
ASSISTANT TO THE BOARD.

Action: The Board accepted the Committee’s report summarizing efforts to develop a slate of job descriptions that
harkens back to the District's 1991 vision for staffing (Ordinance 91-3), which allows for the division of labor between
a General Manager and a Water System Manager. Director Hackett explained that the committee considered the
results of benchmarking with similarly sized water districts, as well as evaluation of the skills and abilities of current
staff and recommends an organizational structure that splits line supervision of staff between the Administrative and
Operational Branches with overall responsibility resting with the General Manager. She noted that the Committee is
proposing an organization comprised of part-time positions, with hourly limits to be established as part of the annual
budgeting process. Director Hackett explained that the Water System Manager would have the discretion to allocate
the total budgeted hours among up to 3 Operator Grade 1 positions but may determine that fewer Operators are
necessary, while the General Manager would have the discretion to contract for the designated support services
within the annual budget. She provided an overview of the job descriptions for the General Manager / Administrator,
Water System Manager (Operator Grade 2), Operator — Grade 1 Treatment, Operator — Grade 1 Distribution, Staff
Assistant / Clerk, and Special Assistant to the Board, then made a motion to accept the Organizational Structure
Committee’s recommendation to approve the job descriptions. President Israel seconded the motion and called for a
vote. Director Hackett — Aye, Director Kimsey — Aye, Director Ottoboni — Aye, President Israel — Aye. The motion
passed with a quorum. Director Hackett made another motion to accept the Organizational Structure Committee’s
recommendation to retire the 2014 version of the General Manager, Secretary to the Board / Office Clerk / Manager,
Accounting Manager, Secretary to the Board / Billing Clerk, Water Treatment Plant & Distribution System Operator,
and 2014 Version of the District Maintenance Worker job descriptions. After discussion, Director Hackett withdrew
the motion to retire the full slate of job descriptions and made a motion to retire the 2014 version of the General
Manager and 2014 Version of the District Maintenance Worker job descriptions. President Israel seconded the
motion and called for a vote. Director Hackett — Aye, Director Kimsey — Aye, Director Ottoboni — Abstain, President
Israel — Aye. The motion passed with a quorum.

NEW BUSINESS:

A. DISCUSSION AND OR ACTION: REPORT FROM THE BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE — UPDATE ON THE
DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL AUDIT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING 9/30/22.

Action: The Board accepted Accounting Manager Murray’s report that completion of the financial statement audit for
fiscal year 2021/2022 has been delayed due to the auditor’s loss of key personnel. She explained that she is
coordinating delivery of materials to the auditor and monitoring progress toward completion of the audit and will ensure
that the report is ready for the July Board meeting.

COMMUNICATIONS AND CORRESPONDENCE:

Action: The Board accepted President Israel’s report that the District received correspondence from a customer who
questioned her bill. The District responded and has had no further communications from the customer.

CONSENT CALENDAR:
A. TREASURER’S REPORT, CHECKS ISSUED.
B. WATER STORAGE FACILITIES/CONVEYANCE LOSS REPORT.
C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MARCH 9, 2024 REGULAR MEETING.

Action: President Israel made a motion to accept the Treasurer’s report, Operations report, and meeting minutes as
amended included in the consent calendar. Director Ottoboni seconded the motion and President Israel called for a vote.
Director Hackett — Aye, Director Kimsey — Aye, Director Ottoboni — Aye, President Israel - Aye. The motion passed with a
quorum.

ADJOURNMENT: Motion was made by President Israel, with a second from Director Hackett to adjourn the regular meeting at
11:22am. President Israel called for a vote. The motion passed with a quorum, and the meeting then convened into executive

closed session.
46



EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION.
A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION: SUBDIVISION (A) OF CALIFORNIA
GOVERNMENT CODE §54956.9: WILLIAM H. MOORES ET AL. V. IRISH BEACH WATER DISTRICT,
MENDOCINO SUPERIOR COURT NO. SC-UK-CV-G-09-0054665-000; First District Court of Appeal No. A151867.

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION: SUBDIVISION (A) OF CALIFORNIA
GOVERNMENT CODE §54956.9: WILLIAM H. MOORES ET AL. V. IRISH BEACH WATER DISTRICT,
MENDOCINO SUPERIOR COURT NO. 23CV00273

C. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT (Govt. Code § 54957): OPERATOR LEVEL 1, OPERATOR LEVEL 2, GENERAL
MANAGER, AND SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE BOARD

Action: The executive (closed) session was adjourned at 12:40pm. President Israel reported that the Board appointed
Charlie Acker to the position of Water System Manager (Operator Level 2), as well as Acting General Manager until a new
General Manager is hired. She noted that the Acting General Manager Acker will discuss appointments to the Operator
Level 1 and Special Assistant to the Board at the July meeting.

Respectfully submitted: Attest as Presented:

47



Adjournment of Public Session:

EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION: SUBDIVISION (A) OF CALIFORNIA
GOVERNMENT CODE §54956.9: WILLIAM H. MOORES ET AL. V. IRISH BEACH WATER DISTRICT, MENDOCINO
SUPERIOR COURT NO. SC-UK-CV-G-09-0054665-000; First District Court of Appeal No. A151867.

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION: SUBDIVISION (A) OF CALIFORNIA
GOVERNMENT CODE §54956.9: WILLIAM H. MOORES ET AL. V. IRISH BEACH WATER DISTRICT, MENDOCINO
SUPERIOR COURT NO. 23CV00273

C. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT (Govt. Code § 54957): OPERATOR LEVEL 1 AND SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE
BOARD

48



